
 

 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  
Agenda 

August 11, 2022 
 
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
BUILDING INSPECTOR REMARKS 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  
 
 1 Morningside Park 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 360 SF garage 
addition, remove and replace existing garage per the stamped drawings including roofing and 
electrical. 

 
 10 Burncoat Way 

The Applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 517 SF addition above an existing 
garage. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 
 315 Thornell Road 

The Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section 
185-196, for replacement of windows. This property is zoned (RN) Residential Neighborhood and 
is designated historic. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR DEMOLITION AND RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW - 
RETURNING 

 
 4000 East Avenue 

In accordance with Chapter 64 Article VIII, §64-43 of the Pittsford Town Code, the owner 
of 4000 East Avenue is requesting approval from the Design Review and Historic Preservation 
Board to demolish the existing “Caretaker home” and rebuild a new guest house on the same 
footprint. Tax Parcel No. 151.06-2-45. This property is Zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 

 93 Kilbourn Road 
In accordance with Chapter 64 Article VIII, §64-43 of the Pittsford Town Code, the owner of 93 
Kilbourn Road is requesting approval from the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board to 
demolish the existing 2,220 +/- square foot home at 93 Kilbourn Road and rebuild a new 5,400 +/- 
square foot single family home on the property. Tax Parcel No. 138.13-3-8. This property is Zoned 
Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 7-28-22  pg. 1 
 

Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 
Minutes 

July 28, 2022 
 
PRESENT  
Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Bonnie Salem, Kathleen Cristman, John Mitchell 
 
ALSO PRESENT 
Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Anthony Caruso, Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to the 
Board 
 
ABSENT 
Jim Vekasy, David Wigg, Vice Chairman; Paul Whitbeck 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
It was reported the marker at the East Street Burying Ground is up.  The Board would like David Wigg to 
move the wooden sign to the rear of the cemetery. 
 
Bonnie Salem volunteered to contact the Town Communications Director to pursue putting content 
regarding designated homes on the Town Website. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW  

 
 29 Kirklees Road 
      The Applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 244 sf garage and the 

repurposing the old garage bay to create a mudroom for a total of 1127 sf of existing renovations. 
 
The homeowner, Timothy Crumb, was present to discuss this application with the Board. 
 
Mr. Crumb indicated that siding will be white and eventually will all be replaced. The garage door will 
be white or black.  The Board recommended windows for the garage doors.    
 
Dirk Schneider moved to approve the application as submitted with the condition that when the project 
is completed all siding will match. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 22 Greythorne Hill 
 The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 20 x 16 
covered porch addition off the back of the house. 
 
Terry Masci was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 

 The project is a covered porch addition, the posts will be trimmed out to match the existing home.  The 
stone at the base of the column will be cultured stone. 

 
 Bonnie Salem moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
 Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
 All Ayes.  
 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 7-28-22  pg. 2 
 

 47 Railroad Mills Road 
      The Applicant is requesting design review for a 195 sf addition and demolition of the existing 

greenhouse off the back of the house. 
 
Christine Buongiorne of Life by Design was present to discuss the application with the Board. 
 
The proposal is to remove an existing greenhouse and build an addition in its place.  A gliding 
window in the dining room will removed and replaced by a patio door.  All siding and wood trim 
will match the existing on the home.  
 
John Mitchell moved to approve the application as submitted with the condition that the door 
height will match the height of the existing windows on the north elevation. 
 
Kathleen Cristman seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 354 Canfield Road  
The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a 1472 SF oversized over height 
accessory structure/Garage. 

 
       The homeowner, Dean Smith, was present. Rose McKuen was also present. 
 

Mr. Smith reviewed the plans for a needed garage/carport and indicated he would like the garage to 
complement the home.  He reviewed the exterior siding materials to be used and discussed the 
timber beams to be incorporated.  He indicated that the color of the stone elements, number of 
windows and garage doors have not been decided upon yet.    
 
The Board felt that a structural support post should be added under the timber beam gable.   
 
Upon further discussion, the Board determined that in order to make a final approval that revised 
drawings with a higher level of detail should be submitted by the applicant indicating final decisions 
on materials, window placements and reflecting the recommended structural support under the gable. 
 
The Applicant was agreeable to this. 
 
This application is held open. 

 
 RESIDENTIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – NEW HOMES 
 
 12 Black Wood Circle 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a one story single family home. 
The home will be approximately 2182 square feet and will be located in the Wilshire Hills 
Subdivision. 
 
Bill Arieno representing Pride Mark Homes was present. 
 
The Board reviewed this application and noted that his structure features three textures.   
 
With no further discussion, Kathleen Cristman moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
Bonnie Salem seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 



 

DR&HPB meeting of 7-28-22  pg. 3 
 

 
 

 COMMERCIAL APPLICATION FOR REVIEW – COMMERCIAL 
 
 957 Panorama Landing - Novanta 

The Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of an approximately 15.35 sf sign 
located on the front facing portion of the building similar to the signs other businesses located in 
same building. 
 
No representative was present to discuss this application. 
 
The Board felt comfortable going forward with the review.   
 
The logo will be affixed to the existing white square on the building and will not be lit. 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to accept the application as submitted. 
 
John Mitchell seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
 

 4000 East Avenue 
This application was withdrawn from the agenda by the Applicant and will be reviewed at a future 
meeting. 
 

REVIEW OF MINUTES OF JULY 14, 2022 MEETING 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to accept the minutes of the July 14, 2022 meeting as written.  
 
Bonnie Salem seconded. 
 
 All Ayes. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Dirk Schneider moved to close the meeting at 7:00 pm. 
 
 All Ayes. 
 
  
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 Susan Donnelly 
 Secretary to the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board 
 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000120

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 1 Morningside  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 191.01-1-7
Zoning District: RRSP Rural Residential South Pittsford
Owner: Bellenger, Neil W
Applicant: Bellenger, Neil W

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of an approximately 360 SF Garage
Addition, remove and replace existing garage per the stamped drawings including roofing and electrical.

Meeting Date: August 11, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 2, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 





AAT ACCESSIBLE 

AB ANCHOR 

ACST ACOUSTICAL

ADJ ADJACENT
A.F.F. ABOVE 

ALUM ALUMINUM

ANOD ANODIZED
APPROX APPROXIMATE

APPRVD APPROVED
ARCH ARCHITECT

ASPH ASPHALT

ATT ATTACHED

B. 

BD

BULLETIN 

BOARD
BITUM BITUMINOUS

BLDG BUILDING
BLK BLOCK

BM BEAM

B.O.F. BOTTOM 
B.O.H. BOTTOM 

BRG
BRK BRICK

BSMT BASEMENT

BTM BOTTOM
BTWN BETWEEN

CRPT CARPET

CAB CABINET

CANTLVRD CANTILEVERED
CB CATCH 

C/C

CMNT
CH CONCRETE 

CI
CJ CONTROL 

CLST

CL CENTER 
CLG

CLKG CAULKING
CMU CONCRETE 

CO

COL COLUMN
COMBO COMBINATION

CONC CONCRETE

COND CONDUCTOR
CONN CONNECTION

CONST CONSTRUCTION
CONT CONTINUOUS

CRS COURSES

CS COUNTER 
CT

CTR

D DEEP

DBL DOUBLE
DEPT DEPARTMENT

DF DRINKING 

DIA
DIM DIMENSION

DN DOWN
D.O. DITTO

DR DOOR

DS DOWNSPOUT
DTL DETAIL

DW DRYWALL
DWG DRAWING

DWR DRAWER

EA EACH

EJ EXPANSION 

ELEV
ELEC ELECTRIC

EMER EMERGENCY
ENCL ENCLOSURE

ENT ENTRANCE

EP ELECTRICAL 
EQ

EQUIP EQUIPMENT

ETC ETCETRA
EW EACH 

EXT
EXC EXCAVATE

EXIST EXISTING

EXP EXPANSION
EXPO'D EXPOSED

E.I.F.S. EXTERIOR 
      

FACT FACTORY
FD FLOOR 

FE

FF FINISH 
FIN

FIXT FIXTURE
FL FLOOR

FLASH FLASHING

FLG FLANGE
FLUOR FLUORESCENT

FP FIRE 
FRPW FIRE 

FT

FTG FOOTING
FURR FURRING

GA GAUGE
GALV GALVANIZED

GC GENERAL 
GEN GENERAL

GL GLASS

GR GRADE
GYP GYPSUM

GYP 

BD

GYPSUM 
GWB GYPSUM 

BOARD
G 

G GLUE 

H HIGH

HB HOSE 
HC

HD HEAVY 
HDR

HDWD HARDWOOD

HDWR HARDWARE
HGT HEIGHT

HM HOLLOW 
HORIZ HORIZONTAL

HR HOUR

H&VC HEATING 

HVAC HEATING, 

ABBREVIATIONS:

ABV ABOVE

BD

BEARING

FIRE 

FINISH

FLOOR

FOOT

& N

& S

GLUE & NAIL

& SCREW

HEADER

CONDITONING

CONTRACTOR

CLEAN OUT

CEILING

CAST 

TO CENTER

CEMENT

CENTER 

FINISH 

PANEL

EQUAL

WAY

EXTERIOR

DIAMETER

CERAMIC TILE

CENTER

CLOSET

TILEACOUSTICAL 

ELEVATION

HANDICAPPED

BOLT

FLOORFINISHED 

BOARD

FOOTINGOF 
HEADEROF 

BASIN

HARDENER

LINE

JOINT

IRON

UNITMASONRY 

SINK

FOUNTAIN

JOINT

& INSULATION 

SYSTEM

EXTINGUISHER

DRAIN

PLYWOODPROOFRETARDANT 

CONTRACTOR

BOARDWALL 

BIBB

DUTY

METAL

VENTILATING AIR & 

& VENTILATING 

VS

VP

W WIDE

w/ WITH
WAINS WAINSCOT

WC WALL 

WD WOOD
WF WIDE 

WH
W/O WITHOUT

VENT 

VENT 

WATER 

WP WATERPROOF
WR WATER 

WT

WWF WOVEN 

YD YARD

WEIGHT

STACK

PIPE

FLANGE

HEATER

WIRE 

COVERING

RESISTANT

VERT
VEST VESTIBULE

VIF VERIFY 

VRT

VERTICAL

VINYL REINFORCED TILE

IN FIELD

LH LEFT 

LLH
LLV

LOC

LOUV LOUVER
LT LIGHT

LVL LEVEL

LW LIGHT 

MANUF
MATL MATERIAL

MAX MAXIMUM

MECH
MEMB

MFR
MH MAN 

MIN

MISC
MO MASONRY 

MON

MT MOUNTED
MTL METAL

MULL MULLION

N NORTH

NA NOT 
NEC

N.H. NOW 
N.I.C. NOT 

NO

NOM NOMINAL
NTS NOT 

OA OVERALL

OC ON 

ODIA
OPG

OPP OPPOSITE
OV OVER

OO OUTSIDE 

P PAINT

PC PLUMBING 

PL
P-LAM PLASTIC 

PLAS
PLS PLACES

PLWD PLYWOOD

P
PAINT 

PR

PT PRESSURE 

PS
PSI

PT
PTN PARTITION

P.V.C. POLY 

PVMT PAVEMENT

QT QUARRY 
QTY QUANTITY

R RADIUS
RB RUBBER 

RD
REC RECESSED

REF REFRIGERATOR

REINF REINFORCING
REQ'D REQUIRED

RESIL RESILIENT
RFG ROOFING

RM ROOM

RH RIGHT 
R.O.

R.O.B.

R.O.W.
R &  R

RRS

S SINK

SC SOLID CORE
SCHED SCHEDULE

SD SMOKE 
SECT SECTION

SGU STRUCTURAL 

SHT SHEET
SHTG SHEATHING

SIDELT SIDE 

SIM
SL SLATE

SP SPACE
SPEC SPECIFICATIONS

SQ SQUARE

SS STAINLESS 
STD

STL STEEL
STOR STORAGE

STR STRUCTURAL

SUSP SUSPENDED

T TILE

TD TRENCH 
TEL

TEMP TEMPERED
TERR TERRAZZO

T & TOUNGE 

THR THRESHOLD

TOP TOP 
TOS TOP 

TR TREAD

TYP TYPICAL

UH UNIT 

UNF
U.O.N. UNLESS 

V VENT

VAR VARIES

VB VINYL 
VCT

MANUFACTURER

MECHANICAL
MEMBRANE

MANUFACTURER

MINIMUM

MISCELLANEOUS

MONUMENT

APPLICABLE

NECESSARY

LONG 

LOCATION

IN CONTRACT

NUMBER

LONG 

OUTSIDE 

OPENING

CENTER

PLASTER

& PRIME
PAIR

P & P 

PIPE 
POUNDS 

POINT

VINYL 

TILE

ROOF 

RIGHT OF WAY

RISERS

REMOVE 

LIGHT

SIMILAR

STANDARD

TELEPHONE

G

THK THICK

HEATER

UNFINISHED

VINYL 

PLATE

STEEL

HORIZONTALLEG 
LEG VERTICAL

WEIGHT

OPENING

HEALING

SCALETO 

CONTRACTOR
LAMINATE

TREATED

PER SQUARE INCH
SLEEVE

CHLORIDE

BASE

REPLACE& 

DETECTOR

DRAIN

GROOVE& 

OF 
SLAB
PLATE

OF 

OTHERWISE NOTED

TILECOMPOSITION 
BASE

HOLE

DIAMETER

OUTSIDETO 

GLAZED UNIT

HAND

DRAIN

RUN OF BANK

ROUGH OPENING

IDIA INSIDE 
INCL INCLUDE

INSUL INSULATION

INT INTERIOR
INV INVERT

JT JOINT

KIT KITCHEN

LAM LAMINATE

LAV LAVATORY
LB POUND

LG LONG

DIAMETER

    304 WASHINGTON ST
SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
         (585)-319-9032

LOCAL JURIDICTION DESIGN CRITERIA MAY VARY AND SHALL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

1ST & 2ND FLOOR LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD 40 

SLEEPING & ATTIC AREA LIVE LOAD 30 

FLOOR DEAD LOAD 15 

GROUND SNOW LOAD 40 

ROOF DEAD LOAD 10 

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING 2500  P.S.F. AT MINIMUM

WIND SPEED 115 

SEISMIC  DESIGN

WEATHERING SEVERE

FROST LINE DEPTH 42 INCHES

TERMITE DAMAGE SLIGHT TO MODERATE

DECAY NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE 1 

ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT REQUIRED 24" INSIDE THE
EXTERIOR WALL LINE AND ON

ROOFS WITH SLOPES OF 8/12
AND STEEPER 36" MIN. ALONG

THE ROOF SLOPE & EAVR EDGE

P.S.F.

P.S.F.

P.S.F

P.S.F.

P.S.F.

42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

MPH, 

DAMAGE

DEGREE

FLOOR  HAZARD FIRM-2008

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS R802.11,  BASED UPON SPECIFIC
ROOF DESIGN

CATEGORY B

EXPOSURE B

NORTH 

N
ARROW

DETAIL A MARKER

WALL 

REVISION 

B WINDOW 

DOOR TAG

TAG

TAG

TAG

SYMBOLS KEY:

1

6

1

1

FABRIC

DRAWINGS:

C1  

A3

A1 ELEVATION VIEWS

A2 FOUNDATION PLAN

TRUSS IDENTIFICATION:

IDENTIFICATION OF FLOOR AND ROOF TRUSS CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE

PROVIDED BY SIGN OR SYMBOL & SHALL BE FIXED TO THE EXTERIOR WALL OF

THE RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE IN COMPLIANCE WITH 19 NYCRR PART 1265

RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES WITH TRUSS TYPE CONSTRUCTION PRE ENGINEERED

WOOD COMSTRUCTION AND/OR TME CONSTRUCTION

2" MIN.

6" DIAMETER

1/4"

TYPE V  WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION BASED 

REFLECTIVE RED

REFLECTIVE WHITE

'F'

'R'

'FR'

FLOOR FRAMING, NC

ROOF FRAMING

FLOOR &
1/2" STROKE

ON SECTION 602 OF THE 2015 BC

PANTONE (PMS) * 187

COMPONENTS THAT ARE OF

TRUSS CONSTRUCTION

DESIGNATION FOR STRUCTURAL

ROOF FRAMING

GIRDERS & BEAMS

TITLE  SHEET

THOMAS M. LANEY, PE

DESIGN      CRITERIA: (FOR GREATER ROCHESTER AREA AND ADJACENT COUNTIES) 

GENERAL NOTES:

COMPLIANCE METHOD RESCHECK CERTIFICATE

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR BUILDER OR OWNER OF THE BUILDING TO NOTIFY 

THE DESIGNER OF ANY DEVIATION FROM THESE DRAWINGS 

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING/

ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL/SANITARY AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODES - STATE AND OR LOCAL

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO LOCAL BUILDING DEPT AND THAT DEPT'S INTERPRETATION OF THE

BUILDING CODE SHOULD IT DIFFER FROM THE PLANS

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE THAT BRAND NAME OF WINDOWS AND DOORS INSTALLED MEET NYS EXIT

REQUIREMENTS 

IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANS, ELEVATIONS, AND/OR DETAILS, THE CONTRACTOR/SUB-

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE DESIGNER BEFORE CONSTRUCTION FOR CLARIFICATION. IF

THE DESIGNER IS NOT CONTACTED , THE CONTRACTOR/SUB-CONTRACTOR WILL ASSUME FULL 

RESPONSIBILITY  

SITE WORK:

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, PROCEDURES AND

SAFETY PRECAUTIONS / PROGRAM IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK

THESE DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FOR DIMENSIONS, USE DMENSIONS GIVEN

THE CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL REQUEST LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO DIGGING

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER AND OWNERS AGENTS THROUGH ADEQUATE INSURANCE COVERAGE 

AGAINST ANY CLAIMS ARISING FROM INJURIES DURING CONSTRUCTION OR FAILURE TO MAINTAIN SAFE CONDITIONS ON 

THE SITE 

THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STRUCTURAL REFERNCE ONLY, ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND OTHER

BUILDING SYSTEMS, IF REQUIRED, ARE TO BE DONE BY OTHERS   

R806.2 MINIMUM VENT AREA.  THE MINIMUM NET FREE VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE AREA OF THE VENTED

SPACE  

THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED ACCORDING TO THE 2020 NYS RESIDENTIAL BLDG CODE TO SUIT A CENTRAL RANGE

OF CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE AFFECTED BY A PARTICULAR BUILDING SITE OR BUILDER/ OWNER CONTRACTUAL 

AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO ADAPT THESE PLANS TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF THE BUILDING ON SITE AS

REQUIRED PROVIDED THAT SUCH ADJUSTMENTS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR ALTE THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE

BUILDING.

CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL PERFORM EXPLORATORY EXCAVATION TO DETERMINE ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS AND

NOTIFY THIS OFFICE OF THE FINDINGS TO ALLOW FOR DESIGN CHANGES PRIOR TO ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION. IT SHALL BE

THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR/OWNER TO DEVELOP THE NECESSARY FOUNDATION SOIL TO SUSTAIN THE

LOAD DESIGNS OF 2500 PSF AND TO HIRE , IF NECESSARY, A SOILS ENGINEER TO INSPECT AND VERIFY SOIL CONDITIONS

PRIOR TO POURING OF FOUNDATION

NO SITE INSPECTIONS ARE TO BE MADE BY THIS OFFICE. CONTRACTORS TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MATERIALS AND

WORKMANSHIP.  SUBSTITUTIONS FOR MATERIALS SPECIFIED TO BE MADE WITH THE PERMISSION OF THE LOCAL BUILDING

DEPARTMENT  

THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER SHALL NOTIFY THE DESIGNER OF ANY UNUSUAL SITE CONDITIONS

WHICH MAY EFFECT THE FOUNDATIONAL, DRAINAGE, OR STRUCTURAL MEMBERS INCLUDING REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL

DEPTH OF FOOTINGS, UNSTABLE SOIL CONDITIONS, AND HIGH GROUND WATER TABLE 

THESE PLANS COMPLY WITH 2020  NEW YORK STATE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING & ENERGY 

CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODES.  AND 2017 NEC ELECTRICAL CODE

STRUCTURAL MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:

REINFORCED ASTM A-615, Fy=40 

WIRE ASTM A-185, 

LUMBER ALL STRUCTURAL MEMBERS, JOISTS, RAFTERS, ECT. 
TO BE 

PLYWOOD CDX, 

LVL, PSL, Fb = 2600
Fv = 285

MASONRY ASTM 

MORTAR ASTM 

GROUT Fc=2000 

CONCRETE Fc=2500 
Fc=3500 

STRUCTURAL ASTM A-36, Fy=36 

MESH

#2 GRADE 

HEM-FIR, 

WITH A MIN. FIBER STRESS OF 850 PSI UNLESS

NOTED OTHERWISE 

PANEL  INDEX

E 10   - 1.9x 

ALL CONCRETE EXPOSED TO FROST OR WEATHER 
SHALL BE AIR ENTRAINED BETWEEN 4.5% & 6.5%

BOLTS ASTM A307, 

FIR, LARCH,(DOUGLAS LUMBER 
PINE-FIR)SOUTHERN PINE OR SPRUCE 

6x6-10/10 W.W.M.

KSI
KSI

STEEL
STEEL

6

= 750Fc 

T

LSL

C270, TYPE S

C90, N-1 Fm=1350 PSIGRADE 

PSI ASTM C476

PSI MIN. 
PSI 

SLAB BASEMENT (FOOTINGS, 
MIN SLAB) &PORCH 

WALLS)FOUNDATION POURED 
SLAB, (GARAGE 

Fy=33 KSI

1

APPROVED:SCALE

DATE REVISED

TITLE SHEET

T. M. LANEY
7/18/22

T. M. LANEY
DRAWN BY

C1

FOUNDATION:

ALL FOOTINGS TO REST ON (ORIGINAL) UNDISTURBED SOIL. ASSUMED MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2500

P.S.F.  CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS

BASEMENT/CELLAR WALL AND FOOTING DESIGNS ASSUMED PARTIALLY SATURATED SOIL CONDITIONS TO THE FULL WALL

DEPTH SHOULD SATURATED CONDITIONS BE ENCOUNTERED. OUR OFFICE SHOULD BE CONTACTED FOR REVIEW AND

POSSIBLE REVISIONS TO THE PLANS 

CONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PROVIDING PROPER DRAINAGE SHOULD INTERMITTENT SPRINGS

OR PERCHED WATER BE ENCOUNTERED

POSITIVE DRAINAGE SHOULD BE PROVIDED SO THAT FINISHED GRADE SLOPES AWAY FROM PERIMETER WALL AND

FOOTINGS

CONTINUOUS FABRIC WRAPPED 4" PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE SHALL BE PLACED ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE

BASEMENT WALL WHICH DRAINS TO THE SUMP PUMP A MINIMUM OF 6" GRANULAR BASE SHALL BE PLACED OVER THE

DRAIN TILE AND MINIMUM OF 2" UNDER THE TILE

CONCRETE AND MASONARY FOUNDATION WALLS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS SET FORTH AS PER REINFORCEMENT

CHARTS

FIREPLACES:

NEW WOOD BURNING FIREPLACES SHALL HAVE TIGHT FITTINH FLU DAMPERS OR DOORS AND OUTDOOR

COMBUSTION AIR WHERE USING TIGHT FITTING DOORS ON FACTORY BUILT FIREPLACES LISTED AND LABELED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH UL 127. FIREPLACES. THE DOORS SHALL BE LISTED AND LABELED IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL 907. 

FRAMING:

WOOD ROOF TRUSSES ARE TO BE METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD CHORD, WOOD WEB TRUSSES. TRUSS

LAYOUT IS SCHEMATIC ONLY. TRUSS MANUFACTURER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN INCLUDING

SPACING OF ALL TRUSSES.  TRUSSES TO BE DESIGNED AND CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER LICENCED IN THE COVERING 

STATE  

PROVIDE ALL TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING TO AVOID EXCESSIVE STRESSES AND HOLD STRUCTURAL

ELEMENTS IN PLACE DURING CONSTRUCTION

UNDER ALL CONCEALED WOOD BEARING POSTS PROVIDE ADDITIONAL WOOD BLOCKING AS REQUIRED IN FLOOR

JOIST SPACE UNDER POST TO ENSURE SOLID BEARING FROM HEADER OR BEAM DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL.

ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE TO BE FRAMED WITH A MINIMUM OF 3-2x6 OR 2-2x8 HEADER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

BUILDER ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAITENANCE AND STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF JOIST, BEAMS , OR STUDS

WHICH ARE NOTCHED OR DRILLED TO ACCOMODATE MECHANICAL OR ELECTRICAL LINES

ALL STRESS GRADE LUMBER CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH AITC TIMBER CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS LATEST

EDITION. EACH PIECE SHALL BEAR THE STAMP OF A GRADING RULES AGENCY, APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN LUMBER 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE. GRADE LOSS RESULTING FROM EFFECTS OF WEATHERING HANDLING, STORAGE, RESALING

OR DIVIDING LENGTHS WILL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION    

DIRECT VENT GAS FIREPLACE UNITS TO BE SELECTED BY THE OWNER AND INSTALLED ACCORDING TO THE MANUFACTURERS 

SPECIFICATIONS

A4

GARAGE ADDITION FOR NEIL BELLENGER

1 MORNINGSIDE PARK, PITTSFORD, NY

FLOOR PLAN

SECTION VIEW

BELLENGER  RESIDENCE

 



THOMAS M. LANEY, PE
304 WASHINGTON ST.

SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
(585) 319 - 9032

SCALE: APPROVED: DRAWN BY:

DATE: REVISED:T. M. LANEY
T. M. LANEY1/4" = 1'

7/11/22

A1

4

GARAGE ADDITION FOR NEIL BELLENGER

1 MORNINGSIDE PARK, PITTSFORD, NY

ELEVATION VIEWS

EAST ELEVATION

FRONT ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION



THOMAS M. LANEY, PE
304 WASHINGTON ST.

SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
(585) 319 - 9032

SCALE: APPROVED: DRAWN BY:

DATE: REVISED:T. M. LANEY
T. M. LANEY1/2" = 1'

7/18/22

A2

4

GARAGE ADDITION FOR NEIL BELLENGER
          AND REFERENCED FROM EXISTING BUILDING

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED

1 MORNINGSIDE PARK, PITTSFORD, NY

FOUNDATION PLAN

EXISTING FOUND.

N

EXISTING GARAGE

CONC. PAD (4" MIN)

30' 

1
2

' 

5
' 9

"
6

' 3
"

1
2

' 

4' 6' 
REMOVE TOP COURSE  HERE

6" CONC BLOCK(1 CRS) OVER

8" CONC BLOCK (CRS A REQ'D ) 

12" WIDE X 10" (MIN) THICK 

CONTINOUS CONC. TRENCH FTG

TO 42" (MIN) BELOW GRADE



THOMAS M. LANEY, PE
304 WASHINGTON ST.

SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
(585) 319 - 9032

SCALE: APPROVED: DRAWN BY:

DATE: REVISED:T. M. LANEY
T. M. LANEY1/2" = 1'

7/11/22

A3

4

GARAGE ADDITION FOR NEIL BELLENGER
          AND REFERENCED FROM EXISTING BUILDING

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED

1 MORNINGSIDE PARK, PITTSFORD, NY

FLOOR PLAN

EXISTING WALLS

N

EXISTING GARAGE

5014 FX  (5 LITE)

GARAGE ADDITION

A4
1

INTER-CONNECTED 
HEAT DETECTOR

30' 

5014 FX  (5 LITE)

9' 9' 12' 

9
' 

X
 8

' 
O

H
D

1
2

' 

5
' 9

"
6

' 3
"

1
2

' 

4' 6' 



THOMAS M. LANEY, PE
304 WASHINGTON ST.

SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
(585) 319 - 9032

SCALE: APPROVED: DRAWN BY:

DATE: REVISED:T. M. LANEY
T. M. LANEY1/2" = 1'

7/18/22

A4

4

GARAGE ADDITION FOR NEIL BELLENGER

1 MORNINGSIDE PARK, PITTSFORD, NY

SECTION VIEW

6" CONCRETE BLOCK

4" GRAVEL AGGREGATE

4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6" X 6" WELDED MESH 

TRUSS DESIGN BY MANUFACTURER6

12

2" X 6" FRAMED WALLS

12" CONC. TRENCH FTG. 

TO 42" BELOW GRADE

ASPHALT SHINGLES (30 YR)

OVER 15# FELT PAPER AND 

SIDING (VINYL TBD)OVER 

16" OC

& NOMINAL 1/2" PLYWOOD OR OSB (TYP.)

1/2" ANCHOR BOLTS TYP.

(40 PSF SNOW LOAD)

6' OC (MAX)

NOMINAL 1/2" PLYWOOD

1' 

(3500 PSI)

NOTE:  ALL LUMBER TO BE 1150 PSI Fb (MIN)  NO. 2

HEM FIR OR BETTER.  

ALL STATE CONSTRUCTION CODES WILL BE MET

(2)  #4 REBAR 

OR OSB

HURRICANE TIES

2" X 6" SUB FACIA

ALUM. WRAPPED

2" X 6" PT SILL PLATE

9
' 6

"

F
I
E

L
D

 V
E

R
I
F

Y

A4

1 BUILDING SECTION

FV





Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000122

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 10 Burncoat Way  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 164.15-1-3
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Paul Wilmot
Applicant: Paul Wilmot

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: The applicant is requesting design review for an addition of a 517 SF addition above an existing
garage

Meeting Date: August 11, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 4, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 





T-1

TITLE SHEET

Suite 300
875 East Main Street

Phone  585-530-2230
Fax      585-530-3302

Rochester, N. Y.  14605

ARCHITECT   A. I. A.

Peter L.
Morse 
Architecture

NOTICE: IT IS A VIOLATION OF NEW YORK STATE LAW TO ALTER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS OR REPORTS TO WHICH THE SEAL OF
AN ARCHITECT HAS BEEN APPLIED. IT IS A VIOLATION OF THE
LAW FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT, TO ALTER AN ITEM IN ANY WAY. IF
THE ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF AN ARCHITECT IS ALTERED,
THE ALTERING ARCHITECT SHALL AFFIX TO HIS ITEM HIS SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS

SIGNATURE AND THE DATE.

THESE DOCUMENTS AND ALL IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS
AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED BY ARE
OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF PETER L. MORSE
ARCHITECTURE AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY
ANY PERSON, FIRM, OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE
WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION
OF PETER L. MORSE ARCHITECTURE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  C

ADDITIONS AND
RENOVATIONS

TO THE

WILMOT
RESIDENCE

10 BURNCOAT WAY,
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

ADD
AFF
ACOUS
ADJ
A/C
ALT
ALUM
APPROX
ANOD

BRNG
BD
BM
BLDG
BLKG
BOT
BRK
B. O.

CPT
CLG
CEM PLAS
CER T
CB
CL
COL
CONC
CMU
COND
CONN
CONST
CONT
CONTR
CJ
CORR
CU FT
CU YD
CRS

DR
DIA
DO
DS
DWG
DF
DECOR
DTL/DET
ELEC
ELEV
EQUIP
EXH
EQ
EA

EXT
EXIST

FIX
FIN
FEC
FL
FD
FOUND
FTG

GA
GALV
GC
GL
GCMU
GST
GYP BD

HDWR
HTG
HVAC
HGT
HC
HM
HORIZ
H'CAP

INCL
ID
INT
INV
IPS
INSUL

JC
JT

LAV
LAM

MAS
MO
MAX
MEMB
MIN
MR
MANUF
MTD
MTL/MET

NAT
NIC
NOM
NTS
N

OC
OD
OPG
OPP
O.H.

PLAS
PT/P
PBD
PART
PVMT
PERT
PLAM
PL
PWD
PSF
PSI
PTD

QT

REF
RAD
REF
REG
REINF
RES
REV
RD
RM
RO
RVT

SCH
SIM
SC
SPK
SPEC
SQ
SS
STR
STL
SUSP

TKBD
TKS
THK
T&G
T&B
TOS
TYP
T'HOLD

UR

VB
VAR
VERT
VIF

VIN
VAT
VWC

W/
W/O
WC
WWF
WWM
WGL
WP
WR
WD

ADDITIONAL
ABOVE FIN. FL.
ACOUSTICAL
ADJACENT 
AIR CONDITIONING
ALTERNATE
ALUMINUM
APPROXIMATE
ANODIZED

BEARING
BOARD
BENCH MARK
BUILDING
BLOCKING
BOTTOM
BRICK
BOTTOM OF

CARPET
CEILING
CEMENT PLASTER
CERAMIC TILE
CATCH BASIN
CENTER LINE
COLUMN
CONCRETE
CONC. MASONRY UNIT
CONDUCTOR
CONNECTION
CONSTRUCTION
CONTINUOUS
CONTRACTOR
CONTROL JOINT
CORRUGATED
CUBIC FEET
CUBIC YARDS
COURSE(S)

DOOR
DIAMETER
DITTO
DOWN SPOUT
DRAWING
DRINKING FOUNTAIN
DECORATIVE
DETAIL
ELECTRIC
ELEVATION
EQUIPMENT
EXHAUST
EQUAL
EACH

EXTERIOR
EXISTING

FIXTURE
FINISHED
FIRE EXTINGUISH. CAB
FLOOR
FLOOR DRAIN
FOUNDATION
FOOTING

GAUGE
GALVANIZED
GENERAL CONTRACTOR
GLASS
GLAZED CMU
GLAZES STRUCT. TILE
GYPSUM BOARD

HARDWARE
HEATING
HTG/VENTING/A/C
HEIGHT
HOLLOW CORE
HOLLOW METAL
HORIZONTAL
HANDICAPPED

INCLUDE
INSIDE DIAMETER
INTERIOR
INVERT
INSIDE PIPE SIZE
INSULATION

JANITOR'S CLOSET
JOINT

LAVATORY
LAMINATED

MASONRY
MASONRY OPENING
MAXIMUM
MEMBRANE
MINIMUM
MOP RECEPTOR
MANUFACTURED
MOUNTED
METAL

NATURAL
NOT IN CONTRACT
NOMINAL
NOT TO SCALE
NATURAL

ON CENTER
OUTSIDE DIAMETER
OPENING
OPPOSITE
OPPOSITE HAND

PLASTER
PAINT
PARTICLE BOARD
PARTITION
PAVEMENT
PERFORATED
PLASTIC LAMINATE
PLATE
PLYWOOD
POUNDS PER SQUARE FT.
POUNDS PER SQUARE IN.
PAPER TOWEL DISPENSER

QUARRY TILE

REFRIGERATOR
RADIUS
REFERENCE
REGISTER
REINFORCEMENT
RESILIENT
REVISION
ROOF DRAIN
ROOM
ROUGH OPENING
RESILIENT VINYL TILE

SCHEDULE
SIMILAR
SOLID CORE
SPEAKER
SPECIFICATION
SQUARE
STAINLESS STEEL
STRUCTURAL
STEEL
SUSPEND

TACKBOARD
TACKSTRIP
THICK(NESS)
TONGUE AND GROOVE
TOP & BOTTOM
TOP OF STEEL
TYPICAL
THRESHOLD

URINAL

VAPOR BARRIER
VARNISH
VERTICAL
VERIFY IN FIELD
VERTICAL GRAIN
VINYL
VINYL ASBESTOS TILE
VINYL WALL COVERING

WITH
WITHOUT
WATER CLOSET
WELDED WIRE FABRIC
WELDED WIRE MESH
WIRED GLASS
WATERPROOFING
WASTE RECEPTACLE
WOOD

VG

MATERIAL SYMBOLS

GRAPHIC SYMBOLS

EARTH

GRAVEL OR
CRUSHED STONE

PLASTER, GYPSUM,
CEMENT (AS NOTED)

BRICK

CONCRETE BLOCK

STEEL-LARGE SCALE
(OTHER MET. AS NOTED)

STEEL-SMALL SCALE
(OTHER MET. AS NOTED)

WOOD BLOCKING

FINISH WOOD

RIGID INSULATION

BATT INSULATION

MARBLE

TILE - CERAMIC
ACOUSTICAL (AS NOTED)

CONCRETE

PLYWOOD

STONE

ASPHALT PAVING

0

A-1

SECTION NO.

SHEET WHERE LOCATED

SHEET WHERE LOCATED

DETAIL NO.

A-1

0

0

A-1

ELEVATION  NO.

SHEET WHERE LOCATED

0

A-1

DETAIL  NO.

SHEET WHERE LOCATED

DETAILS

SECTIONS

ELEVATIONS DRAWING NOTATION

DRAWING NAME
SCALE 1'-0" = 1'-0"

101

DOOR NO. X

WINDOW TYPE X

ROOM NO. 101

REVISION NO. X

X

X

X

LIST OF DRAWINGS

T-1

A-2

TITLE SHEET

A-3.1

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

SECTION DETAILS

A-1 NEW 2ND FLOOR PLAN 

S-1 FOOTING AND FOUNDATION PLAN & FRAMING PLANS

A-4 SPECS

ADDITIONS AND RENOVATIONS TO THE

WILMOT RESIDENCE

10 BURNCOAT WAY,
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

D-1 EXISTING/DEMO/ 2ND FLOOR PLAN 

A-3 BUILDING SECTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
description

AutoCAD SHX Text
by

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT & CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. capt.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
07-01-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
---

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET # AND DESCRIPTION



1
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

EXISTING/DEMO 2ND FLOOR PLAN D-1

EXISTING/DEMO
2ND FLOOR PLAN

Suite 300
875 East Main Street

Phone  585-530-2230
Fax      585-530-3302

Rochester, N. Y.  14605

ARCHITECT   A. I. A.

Peter L.
Morse 
Architecture

NOTICE: IT IS A VIOLATION OF NEW YORK STATE LAW TO ALTER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS OR REPORTS TO WHICH THE SEAL OF
AN ARCHITECT HAS BEEN APPLIED. IT IS A VIOLATION OF THE
LAW FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT, TO ALTER AN ITEM IN ANY WAY. IF
THE ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF AN ARCHITECT IS ALTERED,
THE ALTERING ARCHITECT SHALL AFFIX TO HIS ITEM HIS SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS

SIGNATURE AND THE DATE.

THESE DOCUMENTS AND ALL IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS
AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED BY ARE
OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF PETER L. MORSE
ARCHITECTURE AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY
ANY PERSON, FIRM, OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE
WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION
OF PETER L. MORSE ARCHITECTURE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  C

ADDITIONS AND
RENOVATIONS

TO THE

WILMOT
RESIDENCE

10 BURNCOAT WAY,
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-T14422-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVONSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-394-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVONSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-394-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-T14422-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN. CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 3 EXISTING FLOORING  TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM 2 EXISTING FLOORING  TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 5 EXISTING TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 4 EXISTING TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 3 EXISTING TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLEMAN'S BEDROOM EXISTING TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SECTION OF WALL TO BE  REMOVED TO ALLOW FOR NEW  ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION OF EXIST. EXT. WALL TO  BE REMOVED FOR NEW WINDOW,  SIZES PER NEW FLOOR PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING WINDOW AND  IN-FILL OPENING TO MATCH EXISTING  WALL ASSEMBLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE SIDING @ AFFECTED AREA OF  THE NEW ADDITION AND SALVAGE FOR  REUSE AS NEEDED  

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ENTIRE GARAGE ROOF AND  LOWER GARAGE TOP PLATE TO  ALLOW FOR FLUSH 2ND FLOOR  FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING INT. DOORS  AS INDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING INT. WALLS  AS INDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING BATHROOM  FIXTURES AND REPLACE  - SEE NEW FLOOR PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING BATHROOM  FIXTURES AND REPLACE  - SEE NEW FLOOR PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF EXISTING GARAGE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF EXISTING GARAGE ROOF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF EXISTING ROOFLINE TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
description

AutoCAD SHX Text
by

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT & CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. capt.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
07-01-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
---



S-1

FOOTING AND FOUNDATION
PLAN AND 1ST FLOOR

FRAMING PLAN

Suite 300
875 East Main Street

Phone  585-530-2230
Fax      585-530-3302

Rochester, N. Y.  14605

ARCHITECT   A. I. A.

Peter L.
Morse 
Architecture

NOTICE: IT IS A VIOLATION OF NEW YORK STATE LAW TO ALTER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS OR REPORTS TO WHICH THE SEAL OF
AN ARCHITECT HAS BEEN APPLIED. IT IS A VIOLATION OF THE
LAW FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT, TO ALTER AN ITEM IN ANY WAY. IF
THE ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF AN ARCHITECT IS ALTERED,
THE ALTERING ARCHITECT SHALL AFFIX TO HIS ITEM HIS SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS

SIGNATURE AND THE DATE.

THESE DOCUMENTS AND ALL IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS
AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED BY ARE
OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF PETER L. MORSE
ARCHITECTURE AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY
ANY PERSON, FIRM, OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE
WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION
OF PETER L. MORSE ARCHITECTURE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  C

ADDITIONS AND
RENOVATIONS

TO THE

WILMOT
RESIDENCE

10 BURNCOAT WAY,
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

1
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-0"

FOOTING PLAN
3

SCALE: 3/8"=1'-0"

ROOF FRAMING PLAN
2

SCALE: 3/8"=1'-0"

1ST FLOOR FRAMING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND SNOW  LOAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIND SPEED  (MPH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEISMIC DESIGN CATEGORY

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEATHERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROST  LINE DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMITES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIGHT TO MEDERATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONE TO SLIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO DAMAGE FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER DESIGN TEMP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
-3F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD HAZARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIMATIC & GEOGRAPHICAL DESIGN CRITERIA FOR MONDROE COUNTY - TABLE RR301.2(1)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE AND MASONRY(A) FOUNDATION WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " X 11 " RIM BD, TYP.34" X 11 " RIM BD, TYP.78" RIM BD, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " X 11 " LPI 42PLUS @ 16" O.C., TYP.34" X 11 " LPI 42PLUS @ 16" O.C., TYP.78" LPI 42PLUS @ 16" O.C., TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " X 11 " BLOCKING @ 24" O.C. TYP.34" X 11 " BLOCKING @ 24" O.C. TYP.78" BLOCKING @ 24" O.C. TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 " X 11 " RIM BD. 34" X 11 " RIM BD. 78" RIM BD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " X 11 " RIM BD. 34" X 11 " RIM BD. 78" RIM BD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 12 LEDGER BD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SMARTSIDE ON 2 X 6 FASCIA BD. TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 8 CEILING JOISTS W/ SIMPSON STRONG TIE JOIST HANGERS 2 X 8 ROOF RAFTERS @ 24" O.C. TO MATCH EXISTING OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTIAL TABLE R404.1.(3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SIZE AND SPACING (B,C)  FOR 12" NOMINAL WALL THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL CLASSES(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SC, MH, ML-CL AND  INORGANIC CL SOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 @ 72" O.C. #4 @ 72" O.C. #4 @ 48" O.C. #4 @ 56" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW, CG, SM, SM- SC AND ML SOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 @ 72" O.C. #4 @ 72" O.C. #4 @ 48" O.C. #4 @ 56" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW, GP, SW  AND SP SOILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 @ 72" O.C. #4 @ 72" O.C. #4 @ 48" O.C. #4 @ 56" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM  UNBALANCED BACKFILL HT  (E) (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 5 6 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM  WALL HEIGHT  (FEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. MORTAR SHALL BE TYPE M OR S AND MASONRY SHALL BE LAID IN RUNNING BOND. B. ALTERNATIVE REINFORCING BAR SIZES AND SPACINGS HAVING AN EQUIVALENT CROSS   -SECTIONAL AREA OF REINFORCEMENT PER LINEAR FOOT OF WALL SHALL BE PERMITTED    PROVIDED THE SPACING OF THE REINFORCEMENT DOES NOT EXCEED 72 INCHES. C. VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE GRADE 60 MINIMUM.  THE DISTANCE FROM THE    FACE OF THE SOIL SIDE OF THE WALL TO THE CENTER OF VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT    SHALL BE AT LEAST 8.75 INCHES. D. SOIL CLASSES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UNITED SOIL CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM.     REFER TO TABLE R405.1. E. UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT IS THE DIFFERENCE IN HEIGHT OF THE EXTERIOR AND    INTERIOR FINISH GROUND LEVELS.  WHERE AN INTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB IS PROVIDED,    THE UNBALANCED BACKFILL HEIGHT SHALL BE MEASURED FROM THE EXTERIOR FINISH    GROUND LEVEL TO THE TOP OF THE INTERIOR CONCRETE SLAB.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE AND MASONRY(A) FOUNDATION WALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF 2ND  FLOOR  CANTILEVER  ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  CONC. FOOTING TO MIN. 4'-0"BELOW GRADE W/ (2)#4 REBARS  EMBEDDED INTO CONCRETE PIER, TYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 " X 11 " RIM BD. ABOVE, LET-INTO  1 " X 11 " RIM BD. ABOVE, LET-INTO  34" X 11 " RIM BD. ABOVE, LET-INTO  78" RIM BD. ABOVE, LET-INTO  ADJACENT P.T. 6 X 6 POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" POURED CONCRETE SLAB W/ 6X6X   1010WWM OVER 6MIL POLY V.B. OVER 6"  GRAVEL, COMPACTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SMARTSIDE ON 2 X 6 FASCIA BD. TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SMARTSIDE ON 2 X 6 FASCIA BD. TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GABLE END OVERHANG TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED TRUSSES @ 24" O.C., TYP. TO MATCH EXISTING ROOF LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4 OUTLOOKERS @ 24" O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SMARTSIDE ON 2 X 6 FASCIA BD. TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GIRDER TRUSS SISTERED TO EXISTING END TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
description

AutoCAD SHX Text
by

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT & CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. capt.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
07-01-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
---



♦

♦
♦

A-1

2ND FLOOR PLAN

Suite 300
875 East Main Street

Phone  585-530-2230
Fax      585-530-3302

Rochester, N. Y.  14605

ARCHITECT   A. I. A.

Peter L.
Morse 
Architecture

NOTICE: IT IS A VIOLATION OF NEW YORK STATE LAW TO ALTER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS OR REPORTS TO WHICH THE SEAL OF
AN ARCHITECT HAS BEEN APPLIED. IT IS A VIOLATION OF THE
LAW FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT, TO ALTER AN ITEM IN ANY WAY. IF
THE ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF AN ARCHITECT IS ALTERED,
THE ALTERING ARCHITECT SHALL AFFIX TO HIS ITEM HIS SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS

SIGNATURE AND THE DATE.

THESE DOCUMENTS AND ALL IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS
AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED BY ARE
OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF PETER L. MORSE
ARCHITECTURE AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY
ANY PERSON, FIRM, OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE
WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION
OF PETER L. MORSE ARCHITECTURE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  C

ADDITIONS AND
RENOVATIONS

TO THE

WILMOT
RESIDENCE

10 BURNCOAT WAY,
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

1
SCALE: 3/8"=1'-0"

NEW 2ND FLOOR PLAN W/ ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVONSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-394-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVONSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-394-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVONSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-394-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVONSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-394-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-T14422-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-T14422-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK-IN  CLOSET VINYL PLANK  W/ MDF BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER BEDROOM VINYL PLANK W/ MDF BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASTER  BATHROOM TILE W/ TILE  BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM 5 VINYL PLANK W/  MDF BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK-IN  CLOSET VINYL PLANK  W/ MDF BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" X 78"  SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
K-T14422-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PURIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUCETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868  POCKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR HALLWAY VINYL PLANK W/ MDF BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868

AutoCAD SHX Text
5068

AutoCAD SHX Text
2868

AutoCAD SHX Text
2468

AutoCAD SHX Text
1868

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAUNDRY VINYL PLANK W/ MDF BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATED F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" X 21"  LINEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" VANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"  DRESSING  TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATED F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILED SEAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" X 30"  SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
60" X 32"  TUB/ SHOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5-SH LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GFI

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" VANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMFORT HT. TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMFORT HT. TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMFORT HT. TOILET

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" VANITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEATED F/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD/ CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD/ CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD/ CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD/ CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD/ CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SD/ CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE/ DRESSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL. ROD & SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL. ROD & SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SGL. ROD & SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SGL. ROD & SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET ORGANIZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET ORGANIZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B30

AutoCAD SHX Text
B15

AutoCAD SHX Text
W3030

AutoCAD SHX Text
W1530

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE NICHE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE NICHE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
32310

AutoCAD SHX Text
32310

AutoCAD SHX Text
32310

AutoCAD SHX Text
32310

AutoCAD SHX Text
3250 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL. ROD & SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DBL. ROD & SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET ORGANIZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLOSET ORGANIZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
3250 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3250 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF GARAGE BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERFLOW DRAIN PAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILED HALFWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. INTERIOR WALLS: 2 X 4 STUD  WALLS, U.O.N. @ 16"O.C. W/  " GYP.  12" GYP.  BD. BOTH SIDES (M.R. IN BATHROOM)  - 3" SOUND BATT @ ALL INT.  BATHROOM WALLS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT. DOORS PER SPECS STYLE & TRIM  TO MATCH EXISTING - SIZES AS SHOWN  PER NEW FLOOR PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW ADDITION 517 SQ FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
description

AutoCAD SHX Text
by

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT & CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. capt.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
07-01-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
---



♦

♦ ♦

A-2

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

Suite 300
875 East Main Street

Phone  585-530-2230
Fax      585-530-3302

Rochester, N. Y.  14605

ARCHITECT   A. I. A.

Peter L.
Morse 
Architecture

NOTICE: IT IS A VIOLATION OF NEW YORK STATE LAW TO ALTER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS OR REPORTS TO WHICH THE SEAL OF
AN ARCHITECT HAS BEEN APPLIED. IT IS A VIOLATION OF THE
LAW FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT, TO ALTER AN ITEM IN ANY WAY. IF
THE ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF AN ARCHITECT IS ALTERED,
THE ALTERING ARCHITECT SHALL AFFIX TO HIS ITEM HIS SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS

SIGNATURE AND THE DATE.

THESE DOCUMENTS AND ALL IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS
AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED BY ARE
OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF PETER L. MORSE
ARCHITECTURE AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY
ANY PERSON, FIRM, OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE
WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION
OF PETER L. MORSE ARCHITECTURE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  C

ADDITIONS AND
RENOVATIONS

TO THE

WILMOT
RESIDENCE

10 BURNCOAT WAY,
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

1
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION

2
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION

3
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SMARTSIDE ON 2 X 6 FASCIA BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY VENTED VINYL SOFFIT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMN. DRIP EDGE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE VARIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEATHER-IN NEW 30 YR (MIN  WARRANTY) ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT  SHINGLES COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING  HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" VINYL CORNER BD TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEATHER-IN NEW VINYL SIDING, COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING HOUSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOWS PER SPECS - SIZES AS  SHOWN, 3" TRIM TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHANGS TO REMAIN  NEW OVERHANGS, SIZES AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" OVERHANG TO MATCH EXISTING ALONG GARAGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
32310

AutoCAD SHX Text
32310

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FLOOR F.F.  +0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FLOOR T.O. PLATE  ±8-112"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR WINDOW HEADER HT.  ±15-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE F.F.  ±(-0'-1112")

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR T.O. PLATE  ±16-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR F.F.  ±8-1112"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32310

AutoCAD SHX Text
32310

AutoCAD SHX Text
3250 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SMARTSIDE ON 2 X 6 FASCIA BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY VENTED VINYL SOFFIT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMN. DRIP EDGE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" POURED CONCRETE SLAB W/ 6X6X   1010WWM OVER 6MIL POLY V.B. OVER 6"  GRAVEL, COMPACTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEATHER-IN NEW 30 YR (MIN  WARRANTY) ARCHITECTURAL  ASPHALT SHINGLES COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" VINYL CORNER BD TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEATHER-IN NEW VINYL SIDING, COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING HOUSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOWS PER SPECS - SIZES AS  SHOWN, 3" TRIM TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T. 6 X 6 POSTS ON SIMPSON STRONG  6 X 6 POSTS ON SIMPSON STRONG  TIE POST ANCHORSWRAPPED W/ 8" SQ.  POST WRAPS PER SPECS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE VARIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FLOOR F.F.  +0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FLOOR T.O. PLATE  ±8-112"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR WINDOW HEADER HT.  ±15-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE F.F.  ±(-0'-1112")

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR T.O. PLATE  ±16-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR F.F.  ±8-1112"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3250 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3250 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SMARTSIDE ON 2 X 6 FASCIA BD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY VENTED VINYL SOFFIT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMN. DRIP EDGE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE VARIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEATHER-IN NEW 30 YR (MIN  WARRANTY) ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT  SHINGLES COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING  HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" VINYL CORNER BD TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEATHER-IN NEW VINYL SIDING, COLOR  TO MATCH EXISTING HOUSE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOWS PER SPECS - SIZES AS  SHOWN, 3" TRIM TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" OVERHANG TO MATCH EXISTING ALONG GARAGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" POURED CONCRETE SLAB W/  6X6X  WWM OVER 6MIL POLY V.B.  1010 WWM OVER 6MIL POLY V.B.  OVER 6" GRAVEL, COMPACTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.T. 6 X 6 POSTS ON SIMPSON  6 X 6 POSTS ON SIMPSON  STRONG TIE POST ANCHORS  WRAPPED W/ 8" SQ. POST  WRAPS PER SPECS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FLOOR F.F.  +0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FLOOR T.O. PLATE  ±8-112"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR WINDOW HEADER HT.  ±15-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE F.F.  ±(-0'-1112")

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR T.O. PLATE  ±16-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR F.F.  ±8-1112"

AutoCAD SHX Text
description

AutoCAD SHX Text
by

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT & CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. capt.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
07-01-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
---



A-3

BUILDING SECTION
AND

SECTION DETAILS

Suite 300
875 East Main Street

Phone  585-530-2230
Fax      585-530-3302

Rochester, N. Y.  14605

ARCHITECT   A. I. A.

Peter L.
Morse 
Architecture

NOTICE: IT IS A VIOLATION OF NEW YORK STATE LAW TO ALTER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS OR REPORTS TO WHICH THE SEAL OF
AN ARCHITECT HAS BEEN APPLIED. IT IS A VIOLATION OF THE
LAW FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT, TO ALTER AN ITEM IN ANY WAY. IF
THE ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF AN ARCHITECT IS ALTERED,
THE ALTERING ARCHITECT SHALL AFFIX TO HIS ITEM HIS SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS

SIGNATURE AND THE DATE.

THESE DOCUMENTS AND ALL IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS
AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED BY ARE
OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF PETER L. MORSE
ARCHITECTURE AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY
ANY PERSON, FIRM, OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE
WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION
OF PETER L. MORSE ARCHITECTURE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  C

ADDITIONS AND
RENOVATIONS

TO THE

WILMOT
RESIDENCE

10 BURNCOAT WAY,
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

1
SCALE: 1/2"=1'-0"

BUILDING SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FLOOR F.F.  +0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1ST FLOOR T.O. PLATE  ±8-112"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR WINDOW HEADER HT.  ±15-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" SPRAY FOAM ALONG RIM AND SILL  PLATE W/ R-30 FIBERGLASS BATT.  INSUL., TYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY 2 X 6 STUD WALL @ 16"O.C. W/ R-21  F.G. BATT INSUL.,  " ZIP BD., TAPPED  12" ZIP BD., TAPPED  PER MANUFACTURER, VINYL SIDING  TO MATCH EXISTING  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER AND  DOWNSPOUT  TYP. TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SMARTSIDE  ON 2 X 6 FASCIA  BD. TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTED VINYL SOFFIT TO MATCH, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMN. DRIP  EDGE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHANGS TO REMAIN U.O.N.,  NEW OVERHANGS, TO MATCH EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINDOWS TO MATCH EXISTING PER  SPECS - SIZES AS SHOWN  - 4"  TRIM, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE TRUSS TO MATCH EXISTING @ 24"  O.C. W/ HURRICANE TIES @ EACH END -  30 YR (MIN WARRANTY) ARCHITECTURAL     ASPHALT SHINGLES OVER OVER SYNTHETIC     UNDERLAYMENT TO MATCH EXISTING  -  MIN 36" ICE AND WATER SHIELD @ ALL     EAVES, VALLEYS AND ROOF INTERSECTIONS -   " APA RATED PLYWOOD W/ CLIPS (W/  1532" APA RATED PLYWOOD W/ CLIPS (W/     CONSTRUCTION ADHESIVE AND #6D SHANK     NAILS @ 12" O.C., CLIP BETWEEN JOINTS,     STAGGER JOINTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " X 11 " LVL RIM BD., TYP.34" X 11 " LVL RIM BD., TYP.78" LVL RIM BD., TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" BAFFLES @  EACH RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE F.F.  ±(-0'-1112")

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR T.O. PLATE  ±16-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2ND FLOOR F.F.  ±8-1112"

AutoCAD SHX Text
58" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. ON WALLS AND  CEILING, ENTIRE EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " X 11 " LPI 42PLUS @ 16" O.C., TYP.34" X 11 " LPI 42PLUS @ 16" O.C., TYP.78" LPI 42PLUS @ 16" O.C., TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED GABLE  TRUSSES TO MATCH EXISTING - FINAL DESIGN PER TRUSS MANUFACTURERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR FINISHES AND BASE TRIM PER  NEW FLOOR PLAN, DETAILS PER SPECS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" T & G SUBFLOORING PER SPECS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 " X 7 " WINDOW HEADER W/ 2"  34" X 7 " WINDOW HEADER W/ 2"  14" WINDOW HEADER W/ 2"  RIGID INSUL., U.O.N.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP. INTERIOR WALLS: 2 X 4 STUD  WALLS, U.O.N. @ 16"O.C. W/  " GYP.  12" GYP.  BD. BOTH SIDES (M.R. IN BATHROOM)  - 3" SOUND BATT @ ALL INT.  BATHROOM WALLS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
58" GYP. BD. CEILING PER SPECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4 RIDGE BLOCKING, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.20 GA. FLASHING PER SPECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" OVERHANG EXTENSION TO MATCH  EXISTING W/ 2 X 8 RAFTERS & CEILING  JOISTS ATTACH TO 2 X 8 LEDGERS W/  SIMPSON STRONG TIE HANGERS @ EACH RAFTER/JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VENTED VINYL SOFFIT TO MATCH, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DROPPED DBL. TOP PLATE  ALONG ENTIRE EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM EXISTING GARAGE WALL HT.  TO ALLOW FOR FLUSH TRANSITION  BETWEEN EXISTING AND NEW 2ND  FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-49 FIBERGLASS BATT INSUL. W/  SPRAY FOAM @ THE EAVES PER SPECS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INT. DOORS PER SPECS STYLE & TRIM  TO MATCH EXISTING - SIZES AS SHOWN  PER NEW FLOOR PLAN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAD BD. CEILING PER  SPECS, PAINT TO MATCH  EXISTING TRIM COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  CONC. FOOTING TOMIN. 4'-0" BELOW GRADE  W/ (2)#4 REBARS EMBEDDED  INTO CONCRETE PIER, TYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2)  1 " X 11 " LVL RIM BD.   1 " X 11 " LVL RIM BD.  34" X 11 " LVL RIM BD.  78" LVL RIM BD.  ABOVE, LET-INTO ADJACENT  P.T. 6 X 6 POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" POURED CONCRETE SLAB  W/ 6X6X  WWM OVER 6MIL  1010 WWM OVER 6MIL  POLY V.B. OVER 6" GRAVEL,  COMPACTED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COMPRESSIBLE FILLER,  TYP.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
description

AutoCAD SHX Text
by

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT & CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. capt.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
07-01-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
---



A-3.1

SECTION DETAILS

Suite 300
875 East Main Street

Phone  585-530-2230
Fax      585-530-3302

Rochester, N. Y.  14605

ARCHITECT   A. I. A.

Peter L.
Morse 
Architecture

NOTICE: IT IS A VIOLATION OF NEW YORK STATE LAW TO ALTER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS OR REPORTS TO WHICH THE SEAL OF
AN ARCHITECT HAS BEEN APPLIED. IT IS A VIOLATION OF THE
LAW FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT, TO ALTER AN ITEM IN ANY WAY. IF
THE ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF AN ARCHITECT IS ALTERED,
THE ALTERING ARCHITECT SHALL AFFIX TO HIS ITEM HIS SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS

SIGNATURE AND THE DATE.

THESE DOCUMENTS AND ALL IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS
AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED BY ARE
OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF PETER L. MORSE
ARCHITECTURE AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY
ANY PERSON, FIRM, OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE
WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION
OF PETER L. MORSE ARCHITECTURE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  C

ADDITIONS AND
RENOVATIONS

TO THE

WILMOT
RESIDENCE

10 BURNCOAT WAY,
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

1
SCALE: 1"=1'-0"

SECTION DETAIL
2

SCALE: 1"=1'-0"

SECTION DETAIL
3

SCALE: 1"=1'-0"

SECTION DETAIL

4
SCALE: 1"=1'-0"

SECTION DETAIL
5

SCALE: 1"=1'-0"

SECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X RIDGE BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE TRUSS TO MATCH EXISTING @ 24"  O.C. W/ HURRICANE TIES @ EACH END -  30 YR (MIN WARRANTY) ARCHITECTURAL     ASPHALT SHINGLES OVER SYNTHETIC     UNDERLAYMENT TO MATCH EXISTING  -  MIN 36" ICE AND WATER SHIELD @ ALL    EAVES, VALLEYS AND ROOF INTERSECTIONS -   " APA RATED PLYWOOD W/ CLIPS (W/  1532" APA RATED PLYWOOD W/ CLIPS (W/     CONSTRUCTION ADHESIVE AND #6D SHANK     NAILS @ 12" O.C., CLIP BETWEEN JOINTS,     STAGGER JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-ENGINEERED  GABLE END TRUSS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" ZIP BD. SHEATHING,  TAPPED PER  MANUFACTURER, VINYL  SIDING, COLOR PER  OWNER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4 OUTLOOKERS @  24" O.C. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SMARTSIDE ON 2 X 6  FASCIA BD. TO MATCH  EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY VENTED VINYL  SOFFIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMN. DRIP EDGE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" FRIEZE BD, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE TRUSS TO MATCH  EXISTING @ 24" O.C. W/  HURRICANE TIES @ EACH END -  30 YR (MIN WARRANTY)     ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT     SHINGLES OVER SYNTHETIC     UNDERLAYMENT TO MATCH     EXISTING  -  MIN 36" ICE AND WATER     SHIELD @ ALL EAVES,     VALLEYS AND ROOF     INTERSECTIONS -   " APA RATED PLYWOOD  1532" APA RATED PLYWOOD     W/ CLIPS (W/     CONSTRUCTION ADHESIVE     AND #6D SHANK NAILS @     12" O.C., CLIP BETWEEN     JOINTS, STAGGER JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 4 RIDGE BLOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY 2 X 6 STUD WALL @ 16"O.C.  W/  " ZIP BD. SHEATHING,  12" ZIP BD. SHEATHING,  TAPPED PER MANUFACTURER,  VINYL SIDING, COLOR PER  OWNER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT  TYP. TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SMARTSIDE ON 2 X 6  FASCIA BD. TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY VENTED VINYL  SOFFIT TO MATCH, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMN. DRIP EDGE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" OVERHANGS TO MATCH,  TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2X BLOCKING BETWEEN  EACH TRUSS, TYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" BAFFLES @ EACH RAFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
58" GYP. BD. CEILING PER SPECS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
R-49 FIBERGLASS BATT INSUL.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 X 8 CEILING JOISTS @ 24" O.C.   

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABLE TRUSS TO MATCH  EXISTING @ 24" O.C. W/  HURRICANE TIES @ EACH END -  30 YR (MIN WARRANTY)     ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT     SHINGLES OVER SYNTHETIC     UNDERLAYMENT TO MATCH     EXISTING  -  MIN 36" ICE AND WATER     SHIELD @ ALL EAVES,     VALLEYS AND ROOF     INTERSECTIONS -   " APA RATED PLYWOOD  1532" APA RATED PLYWOOD     W/ CLIPS (W/     CONSTRUCTION ADHESIVE     AND #6D SHANK NAILS @     12" O.C., CLIP BETWEEN     JOINTS, STAGGER JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" SPRAY FOAM ALONG RIM BD.   AND ALONG OVERHANG W/  R-30 F.G. BATT. INSUL., TYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
58" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. ON WALLS AND  CEILING, ENTIRE EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR FINISHES AND BASE TRIM  PER NEW FLOOR PLAN, DETAILS  PER SPECS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" T & G SUBFLOORING PER  SPECS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DROPPED DBL. TOP PLATE  ALONG ENTIRE EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM EXISTING GARAGE WALL HT.  TO ALLOW FOR FLUSH TRANSITION  BETWEEN EXISTING AND NEW 2ND  FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY 2 X 6 STUD WALL @ 16"O.C. W/ MIN  R-21 F.G. BATT INSUL.,  " ZIP BD.  12" ZIP BD.  SHEATHING, TAPPED PER MANUF'TR'R,  VINYL SIDING, COLOR PER OWNER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT  TYP. TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SMARTSIDE ON 2 X 6  FASCIA BD. TO MATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY VENTED VINYL  SOFFIT TO MATCH, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMN. DRIP EDGE, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" OVERHANGS TO MATCH,  TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.20 GA. FLASHING PER SPECS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0" OVERHANG EXTENSION TO MATCH  EXISTING W/ 2 X 8 RAFTERS & CEILING  JOISTS ATTACH TO 2 X 8 LEDGERS W/  SIMPSON STRONG TIE HANGERS @ EACH RAFTER/JOIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) 1 " X 11 " RIM BD. 34" X 11 " RIM BD. 78" RIM BD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " X 11 " LPI 42PLUS @ 16" O.C.,  34" X 11 " LPI 42PLUS @ 16" O.C.,  78" LPI 42PLUS @ 16" O.C.,  TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" SPRAY FOAM ALONG RIM BD.   AND ALONG OVERHANG W/  R-30 F.G. BATT. INSUL., TYP. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
58" TYPE 'X' GYP. BD. ON WALLS AND  CEILING, ENTIRE EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR FINISHES AND BASE TRIM PER  NEW FLOOR PLAN, DETAILS PER SPECS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
34" T & G SUBFLOORING PER SPECS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW DROPPED DBL. TOP PLATE  ALONG ENTIRE EXISTING GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIM EXISTING GARAGE WALL HT.  TO ALLOW FOR FLUSH TRANSITION  BETWEEN EXISTING AND NEW 2ND  FLOOR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAD BD. CEILING PER  SPECS, PAINT TO MATCH  EXISTING TRIM COLOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) 1 " X 11 " RIM BD. ABOVE,  1 " X 11 " RIM BD. ABOVE,  34" X 11 " RIM BD. ABOVE,  78" RIM BD. ABOVE,  LET-INTO ADJACENT P.T. 6 X 6  POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY 2 X 6 STUD WALL @ 16"O.C.  W/ MIN R-21 F.G. BATT INSUL.,  12" ZIP BD. SHEATHING, TAPPED  PER MANUFACTURER, VINYL  SIDING, COLOR PER OWNER  

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 " X 11 " LPI 42PLUS @ 16" O.C.,  34" X 11 " LPI 42PLUS @ 16" O.C.,  78" LPI 42PLUS @ 16" O.C.,  TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
description

AutoCAD SHX Text
by

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT & CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. capt.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
07-01-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
---



A-4

SPECS

Suite 300
875 East Main Street

Phone  585-530-2230
Fax      585-530-3302

Rochester, N. Y.  14605

ARCHITECT   A. I. A.

Peter L.
Morse 
Architecture

NOTICE: IT IS A VIOLATION OF NEW YORK STATE LAW TO ALTER
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS OR REPORTS TO WHICH THE SEAL OF
AN ARCHITECT HAS BEEN APPLIED. IT IS A VIOLATION OF THE
LAW FOR ANY PERSON, UNLESS ACTING UNDER THE DIRECTION
OF A LICENSED ARCHITECT, TO ALTER AN ITEM IN ANY WAY. IF
THE ITEM BEARING THE SEAL OF AN ARCHITECT IS ALTERED,
THE ALTERING ARCHITECT SHALL AFFIX TO HIS ITEM HIS SEAL
AND THE NOTATION "ALTERED BY" FOLLOWED BY HIS

SIGNATURE AND THE DATE.

THESE DOCUMENTS AND ALL IDEAS, ARRANGEMENTS, DESIGNS
AND PLANS INDICATED THEREON OR REPRESENTED BY ARE
OWNED BY AND REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF PETER L. MORSE
ARCHITECTURE AND NO PART THEREOF SHALL BE UTILIZED BY
ANY PERSON, FIRM, OR CORPORATION FOR ANY PURPOSE
WHATSOEVER EXCEPT WITH THE SPECIFIC WRITTEN PERMISSION
OF PETER L. MORSE ARCHITECTURE.  ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  C

ADDITIONS AND
RENOVATIONS

TO THE

WILMOT
RESIDENCE

10 BURNCOAT WAY,
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

AutoCAD SHX Text
description

AutoCAD SHX Text
by

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT & CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLM

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn by

AutoCAD SHX Text
checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
proj. capt.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
07-01-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
---



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
CA22-000002

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 315 Thornell Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 178.16-1-11
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Morgenstern, Jordan
Applicant: Morgenstern, Jordan

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is returning to request a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Code Section
185-196, for replacement of windows. This property is zoned (RN) Residential Neighborhood and is designated
historic.

Meeting Date: August 11, 2022







RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 2, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 

















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000089

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 4000 East Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 151.06-2-45
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Kevin Surace and Erica Rogers
Applicant: Kevin Surace and Erica Rogers

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: • In accordance with Chapter 64 Article VIII, §64-43 of the Pittsford Town Code, the owner 
of 4000 East Avenue is requesting approval from the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board to demolish 
the existing “Caretaker home” and rebuild a new guest house on the same footprint. Tax Parcel No. 151.06-2-45. 
This property is Zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

Meeting Date: July 28, 2022





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 19, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 















































































































C O U R T Y A R D
14'-4"x20'-6"

24'-2"

26
'-2

"

10
'-4

1 2"
9

'-7
1 2"

20
'-0

"

G A R D E N  S H E D

E
XI

S
TI

N
G

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EXISTING

C O N D I T I O N E D
C R A W L   S P A C E

G A R A G E

12'-4" 20'-4"

EXISTING EXISTING

2x10" f. j.
@ 16" O.C.

5'-0"

5
'-0

"

3'-6" 8'-0" 3'-8"

3
'-8

"
8

'-0
"

3'-8"

3
'-8

"

1'-0"

1'-
0

"

CANTILEVER

C
A

N
TI

LE
V

E
R

1'-
0

"CANTILEVER

11'-0"

20
'-1

1"
4

'-8
"

9'-4"

1'-6"

3
'-6

"

1'-
4

"

10
'-4

"
M

. O
.

M. O.

3
1 2"

6
'-8

1 2"

3
'-6

"

3'-0"

6
'-3

"

4'-2"

2'
-6

1 2"

12'-7"

-3
- 2x10

 LO
W

7'
-4

"
6

'-8
"

6
'-1

1"

BEAM
POCKET

BEAM
POCKET

2' x 2'
CRAWL SP.
ACCESS DOOR

12"x12" PIER
SOLID GROUT
20"x20"x10" FOOTING

4" SLAB
4,000 PSI

12" WIDTH
STONE LEDGE

(2) 2x10 BEAM

2x4" f. j.
@ 16" O.C.

NOTCH JOISTS TO
2x4"@ CANTILVER

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
1

A-3
1

2" THICK, 4,000 PSI
CONC SLAB W/ 6 MIL
POLY VAPOR BARRIER
FILL W/ COMPACTED
CRUSHED STONE

NEW 4" REINFORCED 4000
PSI CONCRETE SLAB W/ 10
MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER,
PITCHED 1/8" TO 12" TO
OVERHEAD DOORS

FOUNDATION NOTES:
1. ALL CONCRETE TO BE A MIN. OF 3,000 PSI

(UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED).

2. THE HEIGHT OF BACK FILL SHALL NOT
EXCEED 8 FEET.  BACK FILL MATERIAL
SHALL BE CLEAN, FREE OF DEBRIS, WELL
DRAINED MATERIAL.

3. FINAL FOOTING DEPTHS AND
CONFIGURATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO
SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS.  ALL
FOOTINGS TO REST ON UNDISTURBED
SOIL OF MINIMUM BEARING CAPACITY OF
2,000 PSF.  ALL FOOTINGS ARE TO
EXTEND BELOW THE FROST LINE- MIN. 3'-6"
BELOW FINISHED GRADE.  PROVIDE
STEPPED FOOTINGS WHERE REQUIRED.

4. TOP OF WALL TO EXTEND A MIN. OF 8"
ABOVE FINISHED GRADE.

5. BASEMENT SLAB IS A MINIMUM OF 4" THICK
OVER 10 MIL. POLYETHYLENE VAPOR
BARRIER OVER 4" CRUSHED STONE.  TOP
OF SLAB ELEVATION TO BE AS NOTED.
BASEMENT SLAB SHALL BE 3,500 P.S.I. (28
DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH)
CONCRETE W/ 6x6 10 10 WELDED WIRE
MESH REINFORCING.

6. PORCHES, CARPORT SLABS AND STEPS
EXPOSED TO WEATHER AND GARAGE
SLABS SHALL BE 4,000 P.S.I. (28 DAY
COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH) CONCRETE  W/
6x6 10 10 WELDED WIRE MESH
REINFORCING.

7. CRAWL SPACE SLAB IS A MINIMUM OF 2"
THICK OVER 10 MIL. POLYETHYLENE
VAPOR BARRIER  OVER 4" CRUSHED
STONE.  TOP OF SLAB ELEVATION TO BE
AS NOTED.

8. UNCONDITIONED CRAWL MUST HAVE
VENTILATION OPENINGS COVERED WITH
HARDWARE CLOTH OR MESH.  ONE (1) SF
OF VENTING FOR EVERY 150 SF OF CRAWL
SPACE (AT LEAST 1 VENT OPENING MUST
BE WITHIN THREE (3) FEET OF EACH
CORNER).

9. REQUIRED ACCESS TO CRAWL SPACES IS
18"x24" WHEN IN THE FLOOR AND 16"x24"
WHEN ACCESS IS THROUGH THE
PERIMETER WALL.

10. PROVIDE PERIMETER FOUNDATION
DRAINPIPE  PITCHED AT 1/8" IN 12" TO
DAYLIGHT OR A PREPARED 1'-0" DEEP, 2'-0"
DIAMETER GRAVEL BED OR EXTERIOR
SUMP PUMP AS REQUIRED BY OWNER.
DRAINPIPE TO BE 4" PERFORATED WITH
HOLES ORIENTED DOWNWARD. **SUPERIOR
WALL FOUNDATION SYSTEMS SHALL
PLACE 4" DIA. PVC SLEEVES AT FOOTING
CORNERS TO DRAIN THE INTERIOR
CRUSHED STONE.

11. CONTROL JOINTS TO BE PROVIDED FOR AT
ALL CONCRETE SLABS OVER 400
SQUARE FEET.

12. PROVIDE DEEP SCORE CONTROL JOINTS
AT MIDPOINTS OF ALL GARAGE SLABS,
BOTH DIRECTIONS

13. PROVIDE 12" EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL
BETWEEN ALL CONCRETE SLABS ON
ABUTTING CONCRETE OR MASONRY
WALLS OCCURRING IN EXTERIOR OR
UNHEATED INTERIOR AREAS.

14. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT RADON
MITIGATION PIPING BE PLACED UNDER
SLAB TO AN ELBOW ABOVE THE SLAB,
FOR FUTURE CONNECTION IF NECESSARY.

15. ALL COMPACTED SOIL TO BE COMPACTED
IN 6" LIFTS.

16. 2X PRESSURE TREATED SILL PLATES ARE
TO RUN FLUSH WITH EXTERIOR EDGE OF
FOUNDATION, AND BE SECURED WITH
ANCHOR BOLTS (MIN. 12" DIA.) SPACED AT
6'-0" O.C. MAXIMUM.  ANCHOR BOLTS
SHALL EXTEND A MIN. OF 7" INTO
MASONRY AND BE LOCATED WITHIN 12"
FROM THE END OF EACH PLATE SECTION.
SILL PLATES ARE TO BE PLACED OVER
CLOSED CELL FOAM SILL SEALER.

17. CMU FOUNDATION WALL SYSTEM - SEE
CMU NOTES & TYPICAL DETAILS.

18. PROVIDE TERMITE PROTECTION AS
REQUIRED BY LOCAL CODES.

19. SEALABLE COVER SUMP IS NEEDED IF
SOIL OTHER THAN GROUP 1 (TABLE 405.1).
SUMP TO BE 24" BELOW THE BOTTOM OF
THE BASEMENT FLOOR.  SUMP TO
DISCHARGE BY GRAVITY OR MECHANICAL
MEANS INTO AN APPROVED DRAINAGE
SYSTEM.

20. EXCEPT WHERE REQUIRED TO BE
WATERPROOFED BY SECTION R406.2,
FOUNDATION WALLS THAT RETAIN EARTH
AND USABLE SPACE, SHALL BE
DAMPROOFED FROM TOP OF FOOTING TO
FINISHED GRADE WITH A
BITUMINIOUS-BASED COATING OR OTHER
APPROVED DAMPROOFING MATERIAL.

21. BUILDER TO VERIFY ALL SOIL CONDITIONS
BEFORE CONSTRUCTING FOUNDATION.  IF
POOR CONDITIONS ARE DISCOVERED
CONTACT DESIGN WORKS ARCHITECTURE.

22. BUILDER TO VERIFY FOUNDATION DETAILS
W/ LOCAL BUILDING CODES.

23. MASONRY VENEER MUST BE ANCHORED
TO BACK-UP CONSTRUCTION WITH
GALVANIZED CORRUGATED METAL TIES
SPACED 16" O.C. HORIZONTALLY AND 24"
VERTICALLY.  INSTALL CONTINUOUS
APPROVED FLASHING AND COTTON CORD
WEEPS AT 48" O.C. WITHIN FIRST EXPOSED
COURSE OF MASONRY VENEER ABOVE
GRADE.

C.M.U. NOTES:

1. CONCRETE MASONRY UNITS - HOLLOW
LOAD BEARING CONCRETE BLOCK
SHALL BE 8"x16" NOMINAL FACE WITH
THICKNESS AS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS.

2. MORTAR - MORTAR SHALL BE TYPE N.

3. TRUSSED HORIZONTAL REINFORCING
SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 16" O.C.
HORIZONTALLY.

4. BLOCKS SHALL BE LAID IN REGULAR
BOND PATTERN WITH JOINTS OF 3 8"
UNIFORM THICKNESS.

5. WHERE VERTICAL REINFORCING IS
CALLED FOR ON PLANS FILL CELLS FULL
HEIGHT WITH CONCRETE OF SPECIFIED
STRENGTH.

6. ALL ANCHOR BOLTS TO BE SET IN
MASONRY SHALL BE SET WITH
TEMPLATES.  ANCHOR BOLT
PROJECTIONS SHOWN OR NOTED ON
DRAWINGS SHALL BE MEASURED FROM
TOP OF BLOCK AND NOT FROM GROUT.

CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE AND
REINFORCING:

1. BEFORE PLACING CONCRETE REFER TO
ARCHITECTURAL, MECHANICAL AND
ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS FOR BLOCKOUTS
AND EMBEDDED ITEMS.

2. CHAMFER ALL EXPOSED EDGES OF
CONCRETE 3 4"x 45 DEGREES UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

3. ALL ANCHOR BOLTS ARE TO BE SET WITH
TEMPLATES. ANCHOR BOLT PROJECTIONS
NOTED OR SHOWN ON DRAWINGS SHALL
BE MEASURED FROM ROUGH CONCRETE
AND NOT FROM GROUT.

4. ALL REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE
CONTINUOUS AROUND CORNERS.

5. WELDING OF REINFORCING STEEL IS NOT
PERMITTED.

6. THE USE OF DEFORMED REINFORCING
STEEL OR ANCHORS ON EMBEDDED ITEMS
IS NOT PERMITTED.

7.  SLABS ON GRADE SHALL BE REINFORCED
WITH ONE LAYER 6X6 W2.9xW2.9 WELDED
WIRE MESH.

8. THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM PROTECTION OF
REINFORCING SHALL BE MAINTAINED.

· FOOTINGS 3"
· CONCRETE EXPOSED TO EARTH OR
WEATHER 2"
· WALLS 1 12"
· SLABS 3

4"

TILE SPECIFICATION:

1. USE UNMODIFIED MORTAR FOR SETTING
TILE OVER AN IMPERMEABLE
WATERPROOF MEMBRANE OR
ANTI-FRACTURE MEMBRANE.  DO NOT
USE A POLYMER MODIFIED THIN SET.

THIN STONE/STUCCO INSTALL:

1. DO NOT USE A POLYMER MODIFIED THIN
SET MORTAR.

2. ADD 3 16" GAP BEHIND STUCCO/THIN
STONE LAYER AND IN FRONT OF WRB -
WATER RESISTIVE BARRIER.  PROVIDE A
RAINSCREEN SYSTEM, MTI SURE CAVITY
OR APPROVED EQUAL AS A DRAINAGE
MEDIUM IN THE GAP BETWEEN THE WRB
LAYER AND THE EXTERIOR SURFACE.

3. PROVIDE A VENTILATED WEEP SCREED
(MTI L&R WEEP SCREED OR APPROVED
EQUAL) AT THE BASE OF ALL WALLS
FOR VENTILATION.  WRB MUST BE
LAPPED OVER THE WEEP SCREED.

4. PROVIDE A MOISTURE DIVERTER AT THE
HEAD OF ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS
EXTENDING 4" BEYOND EITHER SIDE OF
THE OPENING TO DIVERT MOISTURE TO
THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM. (MTI MOISTURE
DIVERTER OR APPROVED EQUAL).

5. PROVIDE A WINDOW DRAINAGE PLANE
AT THE SILL OF ALL WINDOWS TO
PREVENT ENTRAPPED MOISTURE. (MTI
DRAINAGE PLANE OR APPROVED
EQUAL).

1
A-1.1

F O U N D A T I O N    P L A N
1/4" = 1'-0"

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

uit
e 

10
4

 ::
 F

ai
rp

or
t, 

N
ew

  Y
or

k 
 14

4
5

0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll m

at
er

ia
l c

on
ta

ine
d 

w
ith

in 
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
. a

nd
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

pe
rm

is
si

on
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

0
16

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
.  

A
ll r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

P
ho

ne
: 5

8
5

-3
77

-9
0

0
1  

  :
:  

 w
w

w
.n

ew
de

si
gn

w
or

ks
.c

om

D A 
R 

C 
H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
U 

R 
E

W
ES

IG
N

O
RK

S
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
FO

U
N

D
A

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

A
-1

.1

20
6

6

0
7-

20
-2

0

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

S
T

C
B

S

R
og

er
s 

S
ur

ac
e 

G
ue

st
 H

ou
se

4
0

0
0

 E
as

t 
A

ve
nu

e
To

w
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

ew
 Y

or
k

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 S

ET
 N

O
T 

TO
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S



TREE

36"

C O U R T Y A R D
14'-4"x20'-6"

24'-2"

26
'-2

"

10
'-4

1 2"
9

'-7
1 2"

20
'-0

"

12'-0"

33" RF.
DW

UP 18R

3
2"

3'-1"

3
'-1

"

STORAGE

G A R D E N  S H E D

E
XI

S
TI

N
G

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

EXISTING

L I V I N G  R O O M
21'-2"x22'-6"
10'-0" C.H.

K I T C H E N E T T E

G A R A G E

12'-4" 20'-4"

ENTRY
GATE

4'-0" WALL

EXISTING EXISTING

21
'-2

3
4

"

14
" T

JI
, 2

10
 S

E
R

IE
S

@
 16

" O
.C

.

A/V

5'-0"

5
'-0

"

3'-6" 8'-0"4'-6" 4'-6" 3'-8"

3
'-8

"
8

'-0
"

4
'-6

"

4'-9" 3'-8"

3
'-8

"

1'-0"

1'-
0

"

CANTILEVER

C
A

N
TI

LE
V

E
R

1'-
0

"

CANTILEVER

2' x 2'
CRAWL SP.
ACCESS DOOR

9'-0"

3
'-6

"
8

'-6
"

10
'-0

"
10

'-0
"

10
'-0

"

LI
FT

 &
 S

LI
D

E

(2) 1 34"x14" LVL

(2
)

1 3 4
"x

14
" L

V
L

14" TJI, 210 SERIES
@ 16" O.C.

1 34"x14" LVL

2x10 JOISTS @
16" O.C.

2x8 RAFTERS @ 16" OC
BOLTED TO EACH EXT.
WALL STUD

(2
) 1

 3 4
"x

9
 1 4

" L
V

L

(2
) 1

 3 4
"x

9
 1 4

" L
V

L
MFG. TRUSS
@ 24" O.C.

A-3
3

A-3
3

A-3
4

A-3
4

A-3
5

A-3
5

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
1

A-3
1

FLOOR PLAN NOTES:

1. ALL EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE FROM OUTSIDE EDGE OF
SHEATHING OR CENTERLINE OF STRUCTURAL MEMBER

2. ALL INTERIOR STUD DIMENSIONS ARE FROM CENTER LINE TO
CENTER LINE OF STUDS (U.N.O. - UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE).

3. ALL EXTERIOR FRAMED WALLS TO BE 2x6 @ 16" O.C. (U.N.O.)

4. ALL INTERIOR WALLS TO BE 2x4 @ 16" O.C. (U.N.O.)

5. ALL EXTERIOR HEADERS TO BE (2) 2x6 INSULATED (U.N.O.)

6. DOUBLE TRIMMERS AT ALL 4'-0" OPENINGS AND LARGER.

7. ALL DOORS TO BE LOCATED IN CENTER OF OPENING OR MIN. 4"
FROM ADJACENT WALL (U.N.O.)

8. ALL SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE TAKEN FROM 0'-0" DATUM OF MAIN
LEVEL SUB-FLOOR (U.N.O.)

9.  ■ INDICATES (3) STUD POST, GLUED AND NAILED (U.N.O.)

10. REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATION FOR WINDOW SIZES.

11. COORDINATE LOCATION OF UTILITY METERS WITH SITE PLAN AND
LOCATE AWAY FROM PUBLIC VIEW.  VISUAL IMPACT SHALL BE
MINIMIZED,  I.E. MOUNT AS LOW AS POSSIBLE.

12. CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE ALL CLOSET SHELVING AND
CABINETRY REQUIREMENTS.  CONTRACTOR TO FIELD VERIFY ALL
CABINET DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

13. PREFABRICATED FIREPLACE CONSTRUCTION SHALL MEET OR
EXCEED ALL APPLICABLE CODES REGARDING USE OF FIRE
SEPARATION, CLEARANCES, ETC.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S
RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT ALL ITEMS AND CONSTRUCTION
MEET OR EXCEED CODE.  OVERALL FLUE HEIGHT SHALL BE
COORDINATED TO MATCH HEIGHT SHOWN ON PLANS, AND SHALL
NOT EXCEED THE TOP OF CHIMNEY CHASE AS CONSTRUCTED.

14. ALL EXPOSED INSULATION SHALL HAVE A FLAME SPREAD RATING
LESS THAN 25 AND A SMOKE DENSITY RATING LESS THAN 450.

15. PROVIDE COMBUSTION AIR VENTS, WITH SCREEN AND BACK
DAMPER, FOR FIREPLACES, WOOD STOVES AND ANY APPLIANCE
WITH AN OPEN FLAME.

16. BATHROOMS AND UTILITY ROOMS SHALL BE VENTED TO THE
OUTSIDE WITH A MINIMUM OF A 70 CFM FAN. OR WITH A WHOLE
HOUSE VENTILATION HEAT RECOVERY SYSTEM.  RANGE HOODS
SHALL ALSO BE VENTED TO THE OUTSIDE.

17. RANGE HOODS WITH A CFM OF 400 OR GREATER SHALL BE
PROVIDED WITH MAKEUP AIR FROM EXTERIOR TO MAINTAIN
NEUTRAL INTERIOR AIR PRESSURE.

FOUNDATION WALL

POURED CONC.

HALF WALLS

EXTERIOR INSULATED WALL

EXTERIOR 2x FRAMING

WALL TYPE LEGEND

INTERIOR STUD FRAMING

ROOF & ATTIC NOTES:

1.   APPROVED BITUTHANE WATER SHIELD PRODUCT (ie. GRACE ICE AND
WATER SHIELD) TO BE APPLIED TO ALL EAVES AND VALLEYS.

1. USE A RUBBER MEMBRANE ROOF ON ALL ROOFS WITH A PITCH OF
LESS THAN 3:12.

2. 30# FELT RECOMMENDED UNDER METAL ROOF (IF APPLICABLE).

3. ENCLOSED ATTIC SPACES MUST HAVE A MIN. NET FREE
VENTILATING AREA OF 1 150 OF THE AREA OF VENTED SPACE.  WITH
THE EXCEPTION OF 1300 BEING ALLOWED IN CLIMATE ZONES 6, 7 OR
8 WHEN A CLASS 1 OR 11 VAPOR RETARDER IS INSTALLED ON THE
WARM-IN-WINTER SIDE OF THE CEILING OR NOT LESS THAN 40%
AND NOT MORE THAN 50% OF THE REQUIRED VENTILATING AREA IS
PROVIDED BY VENTILATORS IN THE UPPER PORTION OF THE ATTIC
OR RAFTER SPACE (R806.2).

4. ROOF CAVITIES THAT EXCEED 30 SF, REQUIRE ACCESS OF 22"x30"
WITH HEADROOM ABOVE THE OPENING OF AT LEAST 30" MUST BE
LOCATED IN A HALLWAY OR OTHER READILY ACCESSIBLE
LOCATION (R-807).

5. PROVIDE REQUIRED FLASHING TO MEET OR EXCEED COMMON
BUILDING PRACTICE WHERE REQUIRED AND AT ROOF CHANGES,
PROJECTIONS, VALLEYS, ETC.  INSTALL DIVERTER FLASHING AWAY
FROM WHERE THE EAVE OF A SLOPED ROOF INTERSECTS A
VERTICAL SIDEWALL.

6. FINAL ON CENTER ROOF RAFTER LAYOUT BY BUILDER.

7. BUILDER TO MAINTAIN PROPER VENTILATION GAP PER DETAILS IN
ALL RAFTER BAYS.

8. FINAL GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT SIZES AND LOCATIONS TBD BY
SITE ENGINEER, OWNER, AND/OR CONTRACTOR.  DOWNSPOUTS
SHALL BE TIED INTO STORM WATER SYSTEM IF AVAILABLE OR
EMPTY ONTO SPLASHBLOCKS.

TRUSSES (IF APPLICABLE TO PROJECT)

9. TRUSSES SHOWN AS CONCEPTUAL DESIGN ONLY.

10. TRUSSES TO BE ENGINEERED AND SUPPLIED BY CERTIFIED TRUSS
MANUFACTURER.

11. FINAL DESIGN BY TRUSS MANUFACTURER TO BE APPROVED BY
OWNER PRIOR TO FABRICATION.

12. PROVIDE HURRICANE TIE FOR EACH TRUSS. USE SIMPSON H2.5
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

ROOF PITCH

WATER SHEILD  *

3:12 OR LESS

ENTIRE ROOF

3:12 - 6:12

5'-0"

6:12 OR GREATER

3'-0"

* DIMENSION FROM EXTERIOR FACE OF WALL UP ROOF SLOPE

B E D R O O M
17'-0"x12'-0"

3
2"28

"

B A T H R O O M
5'-3"x12'-0"

DN 18R

SHOWER

L O F T
9'-4"x13'-8"

EGRESS

M E C H A N I C A L
5'-8"x5'-8"

30"

CLO

G A R D E N  S H E D

G A R A G E

24'-2"

26
'-2

"

3
'-1

"

5'-0"

5
'-0

"

8'-0" 8'-0" 3'-8"

3
'-8

"
8

'-0
"

8'-5"

1'-0"

CANTILEVER

C
A

N
TI

LE
V

E
R

1'-
0

"

CANTILEVER

4
'-7

"
9

'-1
1"

10
'-5

1 2"

(3) 1 34"x5 1
2" LVL BEAM

2x4 RAFTERS
@16" O.C.

(3) 2x8 BEAM (BACKSPAN
2X LENGTH OF CANTILEVER

(3
)

1 3 4
"x

5
 1 2"

 L
V

L 
B

E
A

M

2'-0" 2'-0" 15'-63
4"3'-1114"

9
'-0

"

3
'-8

1 4
"

2'-4"3'-71
4"

6
'-4

1 4
"

1'-81
4"

4'-8"

6'-9"3'-3"
3'-1"

5
'-1

1"
3

'-1
"

M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

E
D

TR
U

S
S

@
 2

4
" O

.C
.

A-3
2

A-3
2

A-3
3

A-3
3

A-3
4

A-3
4

A-3
5

A-3
5

A-3
1

A-3
1

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

uit
e 

10
4

 ::
 F

ai
rp

or
t, 

N
ew

  Y
or

k 
 14

4
5

0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll m

at
er

ia
l c

on
ta

ine
d 

w
ith

in 
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
. a

nd
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

pe
rm

is
si

on
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

0
16

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
.  

A
ll r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

P
ho

ne
: 5

8
5

-3
77

-9
0

0
1  

  :
:  

 w
w

w
.n

ew
de

si
gn

w
or

ks
.c

om

D A 
R 

C 
H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
U 

R 
E

W
ES

IG
N

O
RK

S
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

A
-2

.1

20
6

6

0
7-

20
-2

0

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

S
T

C
B

S

R
og

er
s 

S
ur

ac
e 

G
ue

st
 H

ou
se

4
0

0
0

 E
as

t 
A

ve
nu

e
To

w
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

ew
 Y

or
k

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 S

ET
 N

O
T 

TO
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S

1
A-2.1

F I R S T    F L O O R    P L A N
1/4" = 1'-0"

1
A-2.1

F I R S T    F L O O R    P L A N
1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
KING SIZE BED



10
'-1

1 8
"

T.O. DECK
ELEV.=421.0'

8
'-1

1 8
"

24
'-3

7
8

"

2
12

AVERAGE GRADE
ELEV.=419.5'

CRAWL SPACE

ENERGY HEEL TRUSS

SECOND FLOOR

GROUND FLOOR 2x10 FL JOISTS

HEIGHT TO MATCH EXISTING
TOP OF RIDGE

7"

1 x 6 STAINED
CEDAR BOARD SOFFIT

1 x 12 FRIEZE
BOARD

LIMESTONE CAP
OVER STONE
VENEER

EIFS

PAINTED STEEL
CLIP-ON
METAL ROOFING

26'-2"

112"

61
2"

24'-5"

7"

LIVING ROOM

BEDROOMLOFTMECH.

14" FLOOR TRUSS

(2) 1 34"x14" LVL

14" FLOOR TRUSS

HANGER BOTH SIDES

2'-0" 2'-0"25'-5"

10
'-1

1 8
"

T.O. DECK
ELEV.=421.0'

25'-7"

8
'-1

1 8
"

2
12

AVERAGE GRADE
ELEV.=419.5'

CRAWL SPACE

ENERGY HEEL TRUSS

SECOND FLOOR

GROUND FLOOR

7"

25'-7"

2'-0"

7"

2'-0"

14" FLOOR TRUSS

2x10 FL JOISTS

(3) 2x10 LOW

12"x12" PIER
SOLID GROUT

2x4 FL JOISTS

(3) 1 34"x5 1
2" LVL BEAM

51
2"

91
2"

24'-1112"

25'-5"

3'-10"

(2) 1 34"x14" LVL

14" FLOOR TRUSS

HANGER BOTH SIDES

1 34"x14" LVL

14" FLOOR TRUSS

LIVING ROOM

BEDROOM LOFT

8" CMU WALL
SOLID GROUT

T.O. DECK
ELEV.=421.0'

7"

1 x 6 STAINED
CEDAR BOARD SOFFIT

1 x 12 FRIEZE
BOARD

LIMESTONE CAP
OVER STONE
VENEER

EIFS

PAINTED STEEL
CLIP-ON
METAL ROOFING

24'-2"

112"

61
2"

22'-5"

2'-0"

7"

2 1
8

12
JACK TRUSS

2'-0" 23'-5" 2'-0"

GIRDER TRUSS

ENERGY HEEL TRUSS

8" CMU WALL
SOLID GROUT

1'-71
2"

2x10 FL JOISTS

5
"

LIVING ROOM STORAGE

MECHANICAL LOFT

14" FLOOR TRUSS

2x10 JOISTS

2x4 RAFTERS
@16" O.C.

1'-8"

(3) 2x8 BEAM (BACKSPAN
2X LENGTH OF
CANTILEVER

2" THICK, 4,000 PSI
CONC SLAB W/ 6 MIL
POLY VAPOR BARRIER
FILL W/ COMPACTED
CRUSHED STONE

2' x 2' CRAWL SP.
ACCESS DOOR

T.O. DECK
ELEV.=421.0'

23'-7"

7"

26'-7"

2'-0"

NOTCH FLR. JST.
TO 2x4 @
EXTENSION

(3) 1 34"x5 1
2" LVL BEAM

51
2"

91
2"

22'-8"

23'-112" 2'-0"

ENERGY HEEL TRUSS

JACK TRUSS

1'-
5

"

7"

(3) 2x10 LOW

12"x12" PIER
SOLID GROUT

2x10 FL JOISTS

4'-1"

BEDROOM

LIVING ROOM

BATHROOM

2x8 RAFTERS @ 16" OC
BOLTED TO EACH EXT.
WALL STUD

SDW22 3 38" SCREWS

(2) 1 34"x14" LVL

14" FLOOR TRUSS

2 1
8

12

4" CMU CUT TO SLAB
ELEVATION

2
12

1'-4"
12'-3"

7"

1'-4"

7"

8
'-1

1 8
"

1'-
27

8
"

MFG. TRUSS

1 x 18 FRIEZE
BOARD

EIFS

1 x 6 STAINED
CEDAR BOARD SOFFIT

PAINTED STEEL
CLIP-ON
METAL ROOFING

(2) 1 34"x9 1
4" LVL

NEW 4" REINFORCED 4000
PSI CONCRETE SLAB W/ 10
MIL POLY VAPOR BARRIER

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

uit
e 

10
4

 ::
 F

ai
rp

or
t, 

N
ew

  Y
or

k 
 14

4
5

0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll m

at
er

ia
l c

on
ta

ine
d 

w
ith

in 
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
. a

nd
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

pe
rm

is
si

on
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

0
16

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
.  

A
ll r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

P
ho

ne
: 5

8
5

-3
77

-9
0

0
1  

  :
:  

 w
w

w
.n

ew
de

si
gn

w
or

ks
.c

om

D A 
R 

C 
H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
U 

R 
E

W
ES

IG
N

O
RK

S
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
C

TI
O

N
S

A
-3

.1

20
6

6

0
7-

20
-2

0

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

S
T

C
B

S

R
og

er
s 

S
ur

ac
e 

G
ue

st
 H

ou
se

4
0

0
0

 E
as

t 
A

ve
nu

e
To

w
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

ew
 Y

or
k

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 S

ET
 N

O
T 

TO
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S

1
A-3.1

B U I L D I N G    S E C T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

2
A-3.1

B U I L D I N G    S E C T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

3
A-3.1

B U I L D I N G    S E C T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

4
A-3.1

B U I L D I N G    S E C T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

5
A-3.1

B U I L D I N G    S E C T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"



T.O. DECK FIRST
ELEV.=421.0'

T.O.  DECK SECOND
ELEV.=421.0'

1 x 12 FRIEZE
BOARD

LIMESTONE CAP
OVER STONE
VENEER

EIFS

PAINTED STEEL CLIP-ON
METAL ROOFING

9'-0"

7'
-0

"

THIN STONE
VENEER

30x48

30x56 30x56 30x56

76x64

76x37 78

76x21

76x68

OPAQUE SPANDREL
GLASS
@ FLOOR LEVEL

2
12

2
12

6
'-9

"

6
'-1

0
"

4
"

4
"

4
"

6
'-9

"

WINDOW HOOD
COPPER TOP
5 1

2" PROJECTION

ELEVATION NOTES:

1. GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS ARE NOT SHOWN
FOR CLARITY.  DOWNSPOUTS SHALL BE LOCATED
TOWARDS THE FRONT AND REAR OF THE HOUSE.
LOCATE DOWNSPOUTS IN A NON-VISUALLY
OFFENSIVE LOCATIONS.

2. PLUMBING AND HVAC VENTS SHALL BE GROUPED
IN ATTIC TO LIMIT ROOF PENETRATIONS AND TO BE
LOCATED AWAY FROM PUBLIC VIEW.  I.E. AT THE
REAR OF THE HOUSE AND SHALL BE PRIMED AND
PAINTED TO MATCH ROOF COLOR.

3. WINDOW NUMBERS ON PLANS AND ELEVATIONS
REFER TO ALPEN WINDOWS.

4. WINDOW TAGS ON PLANS AND ELEVATIONS THAT
HAVE AN "E" OR "T" BESIDE ITS DESIGNATION ARE TO
DENOTE "EGRESS" OR "TEMPERED" AS BEING
REQUIRED.

5. ALL FINISH COLORS FOR  WINDOWS AND FRAMES
TO BE SELECTED FROM MANUFACTURER'S FULL
RANGE.

6. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL WINDOW SIZES AND
QUANTITIES PRIOR TO ORDERING.

7. INSTALL MEMBRANE UP MIN. 12" ON WALLS AT
INTERSECTING ROOFS.

8. MAINTAIN MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED
OFFSET OF SIDING TO GRADE OR ROOF SURFACE.

T.O. DECK FIRST
ELEV.=421.0'

T.O.  DECK SECOND
ELEV.=421.0'

1 x 12 FRIEZE
BOARD

LIMESTONE CAP
OVER STONE
VENEER

EIFS

PAINTED STEEL CLIP-ON
METAL ROOFING

THIN STONE
VENEER

30x48

30x32 30x32 30x32 30x32

40x56

40x72

2
12

2
12

6
'-9

"

6
'-9

"

12
'-7

"

BUFF LIMESTONE
VENEER

T.O. DECK FIRST
ELEV.=421.0'

T.O.  DECK SECOND
ELEV.=421.0'

76x64

76x37 78

76x21

76x68

OPAQUE SPANDREL
GLASS
@ FLOOR LEVEL

30x48

30x32 30x32 30x32

2 1
8

12

6
'-9

"

6
'-1

0
"

6
'-9

"

T.O. DECK FIRST
ELEV.=421.0'

T.O.  DECK SECOND
ELEV.=421.0'

40x56

40x72

30x48

36x81

2 1
8

12

6
'-9

"

6
'-9

"

8
'-7

3
4

"

39x7239x7239x72

2 1
8

12

120x84 LIFT & SLIDE

2 1
8

12

7'
-0

"

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

6
 N

or
th

 M
ai

n 
S

tr
ee

t, 
S

uit
e 

10
4

 ::
 F

ai
rp

or
t, 

N
ew

  Y
or

k 
 14

4
5

0

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

N
o.

D
at

e
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S

C
he

ck
ed

 b
y:

D
ra

w
n 

by
:

Sc
al

e:

D
at

e:

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
Ti

tle
:

A
ll m

at
er

ia
l c

on
ta

ine
d 

w
ith

in 
is

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
of

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
. a

nd
 n

ot
 t

o 
be

 r
ep

ro
du

ce
d 

w
ith

ou
t 

pe
rm

is
si

on
.

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 2

0
16

 D
es

ig
n 

W
or

ks
 A

rc
hit

ec
tu

re
, P

.C
.  

A
ll r

ig
ht

s 
re

se
rv

ed
. 

P
ho

ne
: 5

8
5

-3
77

-9
0

0
1  

  :
:  

 w
w

w
.n

ew
de

si
gn

w
or

ks
.c

om

D A 
R 

C 
H

 I 
T 

E 
C 

T 
U 

R 
E

W
ES

IG
N

O
RK

S
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

D
oc

um
en

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
 

A
-4

.1

20
6

6

0
7-

20
-2

2

A
S

 N
O

TE
D

S
T

C
B

S

R
og

er
s 

S
ur

ac
e 

G
ue

st
 H

ou
se

4
0

0
0

 E
as

t 
A

ve
nu

e
To

w
n 

of
 P

itt
sf

or
d

R
oc

he
st

er
, N

ew
 Y

or
k

PR
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y
 S

ET
 N

O
T 

TO
 B

E 
U

SE
D

 F
O

R
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

U
R

PO
SE

S

4
A-4.1

N O R T H    E L E V A T I O N

2
A-4.1

S O U T H    E L E V A T I O N

3
A-4.1

E A S T    E L E V A T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

1
A-4.1

W E S T    E L E V A T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

5
A-4.1

W E S T  G A R A G E   E L E V A T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

1/4" = 1'-0"

6
A-4.1

E A S T  G A R A G E   E L E V A T I O N
1/4" = 1'-0"



All material contained within is property of Design Works Architecture, P.C. and not to be reproduced without permission.

Copyright 2022 Design Works Architecture, P.C.  All rights reserved. 

Phone: 585-377-9001    ::   www.newdesignworks.com

6 North Main Street, Suite 104, Fairport, New York 14450

D
A R C H I T E C T U R E

WESIGN ORKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.O. DECK ELEV.=421.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVERAGE GRADE ELEV.=419.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWL SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENERGY HEEL TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
14" FLOOR TRUSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2x10 FL JOISTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT TO MATCH EXISTING  TOP OF RIDGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 6 STAINED CEDAR BOARD SOFFIT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 x 12 FRIEZE BOARD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMESTONE CAP OVER STONE VENEER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EIFS  

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINTED STEEL CLIP-ON METAL ROOFING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAY 18, 2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHEMATIC DESIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
G U E S T  R E S I D E N C E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:   " = 1'-0"316" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C R O S S   S E C T I O N

AutoCAD SHX Text
4000 EAST AVENUE







Public Notification

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 7, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B22-000084

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 93 Kilbourn Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618 
Tax ID Number: 138.13-3-8
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Christine Giangreco
Applicant: Christine Giangreco

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: • In accordance with Chapter 64 Article VIII, §64-43 of the Pittsford Town Code, the owner of 93 
Kilbourn Road is requesting approval from the Design Review and Historic Preservation Board to demolish the 
existing 2,220 +/- square foot home at 93 Kilbourn Road and rebuild a new 4210 +/- square foot single family home 
on the property. Tax Parcel No. 138.13-3-8. This property is Zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

Meeting Date: August 11, 2022



Current front



Front wide view



Left side



Right side



Opposite side of road

















Property Pictures

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed May 18, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 



04/03/2021









Public Notification

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed June 7, 2022

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 








	01 Agenda_2022-8-11
	02 minutes 07-28-22
	03 1 Morningside DRB packet
	1 Morningside DRB packet
	1Edit Review
	MorningsidePark_1_front
	_ags_ead930afd0f4433f955714c68dc96e03
	NYRGAE029083NeighObliq3176E_210410
	BELLENGER construction plans 7-19-22

	Survey 1 moringside park

	04 10 Burncoat Way DRB packet
	Edit Review
	BurncoatWay_10_front
	_ags_d32ab10447a3423bbefb1eecec3ff19c
	NYMONR_Fl0011_Sw0045_01_Obliq_210403
	10 BURNCOAT construction drawings
	Sheets and Views
	BURNCOAT ADD - 05-02-22-T1
	BURNCOAT ADD - 05-02-22-D1
	BURNCOAT ADD - 05-02-22-S1
	BURNCOAT ADD - 05-02-22-A1
	BURNCOAT ADD - 05-02-22-A2
	BURNCOAT ADD - 05-02-22-A3
	BURNCOAT ADD - 05-02-22-A3.1
	BURNCOAT ADD - 05-02-22-A4



	05 315 Thornell C of A DRB packet
	Edit Review
	ThornellRoad_315_front
	ThornellRoad_315_side
	_ags_f8fa41d43c5b4dcc81e8526aa5773d1f
	NYMONR_Fl0012_Sw0038_02_Obliq_210405
	315 Thornell Road C of A documents (1)
	DOC080322-001

	06 4000 East Ave Demo info packet 2
	4000 East Ave Demo info packet
	4000 East Ave Demo info pack
	4000 east ave (guest house) DRB packet
	40000 drb
	4000Photo existing IMG_3397
	4000 rn
	NYMONR_Fl0005_Sw0041_00_Obliq_210403
	East Avenue 4000 Site and grading plan R1
	4000 EA- Guest house South elevation
	4000 EA- Guest house West elevation
	4000 EA - Guest house North elevation
	4000 EA - Guest house East elevation
	4000 EA - Guest house Cross section
	Sheets and Views
	A0.0


	4000Photo IMG_3585
	4000Photo IMG_3591

	East Ave 4000 Story of House of Treasures Comes to Life 1970 article
	East Ave 4000 An Old House Reflects Age of Elegance 1969 article
	East Ave 4000 new owners 1930 Alice Hill and Leonard J Struck
	DemocratandChronicle_05_14_1973
	DemocratandChronicle_05_11_1924
	DemocratandChronicle_05_17_1924

	_ags_52732f13ff8d439ba68926132930fe35

	Guest house CD-A1.1
	Sheets and Views
	Guest house CD-A1.1


	Guest house CD-A2.1
	Sheets and Views
	Guest house CD-A2.1


	Guest house CD-A3.1
	Sheets and Views
	Guest house CD-A3.1


	Guest house CD-A4.1
	Sheets and Views
	Guest house CD-A4.1



	07 93 Kilbourn Rd DRB packet
	Second 93 Kilbourn Rd Demo info packet
	93 Kilbourn Rd Demo info packet
	93 Kilbourn Rd Demo info packet
	EC830CB4-4485-44D3-A5E9-756503EE8068
	0488E2C1-37C3-4E73-8EFB-97462F4949BC
	4370D354-322F-4E35-B3D5-11A696F013BC
	32F879CF-C6DF-4F19-89CE-8569435F8FCF
	012BB951-B6BC-40F3-99D5-4A31E0761220
	93 Kilbourn Rd Demo info packet
	93 Kilbourn DRB packet
	drb 93
	KilbournRoad_93_front
	93RN
	93PictometryExport
	KilbournRoad_83_front
	KilbournRoad_113_front
	KilbournRoad_103_front

	_ags_2c8f52ff26734e37a324d9b12ab109ef


	DOC121815-008


	giangreco-front & rear elev.
	giangreco-side elevations
	giangreco-PLAN
	giangreco-elevation comparisons (1)




